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Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl@tropolitan General Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D).....oevviieiieie ettt ssessssssenens | veeseseneesns 35,602,139 | oo | e 35,602,139 | .ooovvvrrrnes 35,791,618
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 Preferred STOCKS. ......cvuiveeececicici ettt ensennsssessensensens | reeneeneeeensenseneinensnssennes | eerensessenneeennensensensessens | nereeeneeeee s (U [
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.....vuvurrrrererrieesesesseesecsessessessessesese s ssessessessessessessessessennes | ressesnessesssenssnssnssssssssnes | rersessessemsessessessessessessens | seeessessesesesennennenens (U
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
31 FIFSEIENS oot | e | s [ e (U O
3.2 Other than firSt lIENS..........ccvviiiicierreeesesessessensennes | rerreineiesisiesnsieies | e essessessees | e (U
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES)........cviveviieectete ettt ettt es et et esesseae s s essebebesesssssseseses | stesessssesesesesssssesesessssess | etesessssesesesssssssesessssnses | creresesissesessssssesesesesns (01 SRR
4.3 Properties held for sale (less §.......... 0 €NCUMDBIANCES)........ceivereriiiicicreieieiieees | cereresieeieesesiseeresenens | everisisissesessssssesesesenses | creressseees e s (01 U
5. Cash ($.....73,446, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.....1,999,063,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments (§.......... 0, Schedule DA).......cccovevevee | ovrrrrrrernnee 2,072,509 | cooveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeenes | e 2,072,509 | ..oovevrrrnnnd 698,339
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 Premium NOES).......vvviveiieeiereieieieieiesenesesennes | cererieiesiesesesesessssessssens | ensesssesssesesesessssesnnes | o (01
7. Derivatives (SChedule DB).........cccoieiieiieieeieisie et ssssenns | cnssessssessssessssessssesessnss | soesesiesesessssessssessssesssses | sersesesessssessssesssesisens (01
8. Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........ccooiriiricriireneseeeeeeiesneinnies | v | reeiiesssessessessssessnses [ ceveesesesessesssse e (01
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMHIES. ...euveurerrerrererrririreireirecseeseesecsessessessessesseseneeeeeessseessees | seenseneesssnsssssssssssssssssnnes | sesessessessessessessessessessenss | seneesessesesseseeeeeseens (O TP
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL).........c.ccoveeierieeiiees [ reveveeieeiceiesieisiens | e | s (0 ST
11, Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS.........ccvveiiveiiieiceiceeeee e | e [0 R (O (1 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LiNES 110 11).....cccveeveeireeirieiieeiesiesiennes | eveivieninnns 37,674,648 | ..o, (V1 IO 37,674,648 | ............... 36,489,957
13. Title plants less $.......... 0 charged off (for Title iNSUErs ONlY)..........ccoeveueerereeereiee | eeeeereeseeeeeeeeeeeeees | e | e (01 R
14.  Investment income due and @CCIUEM............c.cccurueveveirereieececeee e | eveeeeieseiesenens 296,708 | ..o | e 296,708 | ..coveverrnane 370,932
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............ | ccccooerrinnee. 396,951 [ .o 138,782 | v 258,169 [ .o 401,900
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)..........ccccceee | evvevererennnns 5,116,711 | oo | e 516,711 | e 5,137,705
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (§.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0) vttt es st sassessenes | srtessissssssssessesssssesssssenes | sviereesiesesssesesesessenes | sreerese e (O R
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS............c.vuuriecrreriereriernnierineresinerenns [ e [ e | e (U
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES............ccccevereeeererirviens [ eevevirireeeeeeeeeninens | e | e (01 [
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUraNCe CONFACES............c.vvverrererrireenens | veereeneineeneeneeneenennnsnnees | eeseseseeeeeessesessssseens | cereeeeeeseseeeeeneeeens (U [
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UnINSUred PlaNS............ccovvviveierereiieeeieiieeereeeieieeees | eerereeieieieeiisieeeeeens [ v [ e (01 [
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.............ccoce. | coeereriieeiesiieseieeeees [ e | e (01
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL........cvvrirriririerieeeeeesee e sssssseeens | seeseessessensenssssssssnsssssnses | sesesnessessnssessessessessessenss | sereeessesesesesseeesneens (U
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dEPOSIt...........ccceieiieiciricriesie e [ cererereisieseesessessnsens | e | e (01
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWArE............ccoueurieirierieieeieeiieines [ e | rerssesssessesessesesnns | eoreeesesse e sssessnens (01
21, Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... 0) e [ | e | s (01 R
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........ccoeeveees [ coreveeieeieeiieeiesiees [ e | e (O ST
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............ccoceeeveeeeeeeecceieieeees | oo | e | e (01 [
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amounts reCEIVADIE.............ccovrirrierienieseenees [ e [ e | e (01 R
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets.............cccoevrnienieineeneeieiens [, 250 | i 250 | (1 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).......cuueeirmcenemrirenerseineresiesesiesssiesssesesssessesssessessens | vevsessneesns 43,485,268 | ...cocovvrirnene 139,032 [ .o 43,346,235 | ...cooernnene 42,400,494
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES........... | coeeevveeerveeervereicreieeies [ e | e (O T
28. TOTAL (LIN€S 26 @NA 27)........cvoevrricrericeiniieceneiscenerssssessesesisessenesessssiessnesesenenss | coveeenssecens 43,485,268 | .......occovvvnnn. 139,032 | ....ocvvvne 43,346,235 | ............... 42,400,494
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, s
1102. ..
1103, et
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........ccoeveevevvvvveveeens | eoveeveeeeceeeeeecns [0 [0 (01 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 8bOVE).......cceveeeviverseeiirrenes [ e [ (O (1 0
25071, DEfEITEA BXPENSES. .....ovuiveirieeiiteiire ettt sb bbb ssnsens | aresesessssesessesensenas 250 | 250 | oo (01 [
2502 .ottt ettt st s estnnne | sntnessansessenssensnssensnsses | srseneensenssessnssenssessansses | srsensnsreneenee s enenstns (U
2503, .ottt st st st st entnnns | sntnessansensenssensnssensnstes | srsesesensnssessnssenssensansses | srsessnsreneenen s enenstns (U
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........cccoceeveerveeevecens | covveiveisiieeeee s [0 (01 [0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........cccveeeeieviviiiererens | e 250 | L (U I 0




Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl@tropolitan General Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer1t Year Prior2 Year
1. Losses (Part 2A, LiNE 35, COIUMN 8)........cciiiieiiiriiiiecteie ettt bbbt s s bbb s s s ssssssesesns | 2ebesssesesessssssesesessssnsesesesns | evsssesesesssssesesesassssesesesanas
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COIUMN B)............ccocoviverrieieieeiiens | oreieisiessesseseisssinsees [ essessiesse s
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Line 35, COIUMN 9)..........ccciuiiiiiiiieiiiece ettt be bbbt sebebens | sresesessssssesessssssssesessssnssess | sresessssesesesasssesesesessssssesens
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other SIMilAr ChargeS............cviveiieiiieieeeeieee s eresees [ e | seesreissiesese e ssseses
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES ANA FEES).........cccviiiucieiiiicee sttt sn bt | sresesessssssesessssssstesessssnssens | sresessssesesesssss et ese b e s s seaeees
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and fOreign iNCOME tAXES).........ciuriiuriiiriiinieiieee e esesees | sresessessssessssessssessssessstessees [ eressessssessssessssessesesesessenes
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.....5,390 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))........covvvvvvrverreererrerreisersnns | cereeeeieeeeeeeeiae 43,785 | oo 79,959
7.2 Net deferred tax HADIlIY..........cccocveiereeccee ettt ettt bbb bt s s st sessnantetens | eeeberesesisinnetetenas 104,661 | coovveerereecciereiena 4,449
8. Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §......... Dttt sttt snsnes | sresiesiesaesaeseessessessassessessens | seseesteseeseese s s reees
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....6,610,599 and including warranty reserves of $.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including $.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SErvice ACt)..........cccoiriiriiniricnicnenieieees [ e | e
10, AQVANCE PIEMIUM. .....uviveveieietctetitee ettt ettt ettt et et et et et sesess s ss st e s et bebebesess s e sttt etesesesesssssssssssssesesebesesesnssssssssssesesesesennns | sevesesesesesesessssssssssseseseseses | sresesereresesnsssssssssesesesesnaees
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOIARTS. ... bbbt enin | sebies i sttt | eebrest e
T1.2 POUCYNOIETS. .....voieeceteiecete ettt ettt bbbt b et b s bbb b s e st e bbb e et eb et s sssebebesessssebebesassnsnsetasas | suetesessssetesesessssstetesasasnsets | sbebessssesetesessnsssebetessssesesans
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS)..........ccoiuevriiririiriieiiieree ettt sssees | evesesesessesnneas 5,513,662 | .covvvvrernn 5,602,147
13. Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 20)..........cccoeiueriiiiiceieeiicceeeeeeieeissesnens | coeeeeiesssese s ssseesesesins | eerevesesssssesessssssssesesesssenas
14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCoUNt Of OthETS............cceuviueiieiicccccre e sssenies | cretesessse e ssssessssees | oeressesssses e sese st
15, Remittances and itemMs NOt AlIOCALEM.............ceuuerririiiii bbb enens | cbntinsinsi st nneens | st s
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including §........... 0 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, COlUMN 78).........c.coeiieiririenieriieseie e seieiiees | cereeeisieieissseissiessssssssseses | cossessssssesnssessssessssessssesees
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANQE FALES...........ccceiiiiriieesccce e sssseaes | sereseresessssssse e ss s e bessnins | sebebesesissseseses s sesesesesenanas
18, Drafts OULSIANAING. .. ...v.ivieeiiie ettt s b s s b s s b st snsesnsenans | sresssesssesntesstesetessetensens | netestesentesente sttt eaa
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........cccoviieeiriieece e e
20.  DerivatiVeS........ocvereereereereeneeneeneeneeneenneees
21. Payable for securities.............
22. Payable for securities lending............ccccoveennne.
23.  Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans...
24, Capital notes §........... 0 and interest thereon $..
25.  Aggregate Write-ins for IADIHIES.............cccviueiecieicreics ettt
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LInes 1 through 25)...........cceiriiriiirirenesese e
27, Protected Cll IADIMIIES...........cvueeeeereeeicicie ettt | rnren s | nnesr s s
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 28 ANG 27).........creuuiereireereireeeeisseeessseiees et ssse st ss st sb sttt sssstssssestnnss | sissssssssssasssseas 5,663,570 [ ..ooooviivrniinnns 5,689,787
29. Aggregate write-ins for SPECIAl SUMPIUS TUNTS..........ccveveieieecieee ettt e sa et ss st s s s s s s ssssnsssesessssnsns | sresssesssseesessssssssesesssasns (0 T 0
30, ComMON CAPILAl STOCK.........cucveiiiiiececteteiei ettt bbbt bbbt bbb bbb s sttt s e senetebenenannes | eberenereresesneees 3,000,000 | .ooovevereriiiinanne 3,000,000
31, Preferred CAPIAl SIOCK.........ccceveieiieceectes sttt es sttt sttt s ss bt et ss s st et s s s esetsssssnsetesessssnsssetessssnnsssssssnns | sesesessesessssssnsesssesssesseretases | everesesesssssseesesessnnentetnes
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUMPIUS fUNDS............ccccueiiiiiiiiecicce ettt snseses | cresesesssssesesesssssebesesenns O | oo, 0
33, SUMIUS NOES.......oiviiieiite ettt ettt bbbttt bbbttt b sttt s s b s et essssensnsensesanta | ebsesessesssessnsessntessntessnsessns | sebessesensesenseben s en s st b s
34.  Gross paid in and CONMDULEA SUMPIUS..........c.cviuiueieiiicieiestee ettt s bbb bbb s s s st b s s snsstebesennns | sbebesssssesesanan 23,373,499 | oo 23,373,499
35, UNASSIGNEA fUNAS (SUIPIUS).......cvevevereeeeeeeieceete ettt es ettt ss s s s s s s s s s sesessssnsnsstesasssnsssnssssssssnsnssssssnsnsnsnssnns | stesesssssssesanes 11,309,166 | ..ocveveverenee 10,337,208
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 ... 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0) 1ttt nsens | ernienei ettt | sreeees ettt aes
36.2 .......... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0)rrttetetei ittt en b bens | ererenssssssesesennrereresassnsnness | eressrssrereresesinrerereresesnreaens
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LiNE 39).........c.cvoceueueveeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeeeieeseseeesesessenenies | erersnisesessenanas 37,682,665 [ ..ccvoveennn 36,710,707
38, TOTAL (Page 2, LN 28, CO0l. 3)........cvuuivuieririieieiniiieineieeisesesiseeesisessssi s sssesssssesssssssssssesssessssssessesssesssssessnssssssnenss | oosenesssssnessnees 43,346,235 | ....ooovvvrne 42,400,494
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from OVErIOW PAGE........ccvueviueiiieiiieiceie ettt ssaens | sevessesesse e s b seans (O RO 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 8D0VE).......oeieieiieieieiiieieceetsiesessisisessesecesssssssnsseesssssssnssasssssssnsnsssessnnsnans | consesssssesesssssssssesssssssaes (01 0
2901.
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 29 from OVEMIOW PAGE. .........ccevevieereeceeeiceete et esssts et ses s s sssssssanss | cresssssssesesssssssssesesasasans (O T 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (LiN€ 29 @DOVE).......cciveieiieiisiiisieis s | e (O [FTOOROO 0
3201.
3202.
3203.
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVErfloOwW PAGE.........cvurerirereeieereireireiseeeeseeseenesssesessenesnessessesssesessessessesses | seeeessesessessessessesseeeeneens (O [ 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (LiNE 32 @D0VE)......iuiuiuiiiiiieiiiieeiitsieisieissi et sss e ssens e snssssnssssnsessnsensnssssssessssensns | snssessesessessnsessnsessnsesnsas (1N I 0




Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl@tropolitan General Insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1

2

UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums earned (Part 1, LiNe 35, COIUMN 4)........coiiieiiiicicte ettt bbbt sesssssesess | ebesessssssesesesssassesetesssssseseseses | stebesissssesesesssssesesesesssesesesans
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, Line 35, COIUMN 7)........ccviiuiieieiiccie ettt
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1)....
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 2).......cooveuiieiiicieessecetssee st
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deAUCHIONS...........cceieiiiiiciesicce e ese e sssesesenens | bebessssssssesessssnseseresassnnsesns 0 | e 0
6.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 2 throUGN 5)........c.cccviueieiiiicceissicee s ssssssenes | eressssssssesesssssesesessssssssesens [0 T 0
7. NetinCome Of PrOtECIEA CEIIS........cviuiieriiiiiicie ettt s et b bt ss s st et b s e s
8. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LiNE 17)........cccevieiieiiieicsiesiesee e ssiessienns | eveieneesessnsesnns 1,205,254 | .oocveiceicine 1,140,187
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....(5,390) (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES)).........ccvvvererers [ eorrsrsisisisisinians (20,365) | oo (125,707)
11, Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINES 9+ 10)......cuiiuiuiciiieiiieiceie sttt se s saensens | sresessessssessssesnens 1,184,889 | .oocvvvevece 1,014,480
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §.......... 0
amount charged off $.....638,693).........cccccovvervrrrrnnnne. (638,693) | ..
13.  Finance and service charges not inClUAEA IN PrEMIUMS. .........c.cvivevereveeieeiiee ettt r e s s senes | ereveresereseresesssssnsnaes 55177
14.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEIIANEOUS INCOME...........ccvivivivereceeie ettt es et sssssssasse s s s sssstetessssssesssssnsnes | erssessssssssesssssssnsnns 583,516
15, Total other incoOme (LINES 12 thrOUGN 14)..........oueiieeiiieicieicisce ettt bbbt sens | ssetsnsessssessnsessnsessesesesenenas 0
16.  Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8 11 # 15) ..o ettt sttt st s bt s e a sttt ss s s st sss s snsebasssssnsstetassnans | seessssssssesesssssnenes 1,184,889
17, Dividends t0 POCYNOIAETS. .........cuivviuirciiiciiie ettt ettt a bbb s s s s s s s s s s s s sensessnsessnss | ehsssessessssessssessnsessnsessnsessnsenss | ebessessssesinsessnsessnsensesensessnsans
18. Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
iNCOME taXeS (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17)....evueveveieiieceeceeeeiecee ettt essste s ss st as s ssss s ss st ss s st s s sssnsnsesessssnsnsnes | stessssssesesssssssnsnes 1,184,889 | oo 1,014,478
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred..... ....203,987
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Ling 19) (0 LiNE 22).........ccoueurirerriereieieieieieieeiessieisssessissssssssssssssssssesssessssessssessssessssessess | evvesnencsneesneecsnees L T41,598 | i, 810,491
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Ling 39, ColumN 2)..........c.ccoveveieeieniesienieneenes [ eorerieiieeieiennes 36,710,707 | oo 38,595,352
22, NetinCome (FrOM LINE 20).........cocueuiieeeeceeee ettt s sttt es s st ss sttt sssesessssssssesssssensssessssssnsnsntesas | svesesessssesesssssneees 1,147,555 | oo 810,491
23.  Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........ccuiveiiieiiieicie ettt tessesenss | etsssessssessssssssssssssssessssessssens | oesessesnssessssessssessssessssessnsesaes
24.  Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0 eeenseensenes | ettt nes | ettt
25.  Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital Gain (I0SS)..........cuieiriuriiiririeirereire e ssnsens | etseiessssesssssetssessssessssessssens | coetesseanssessssesssses s ssssesnsenaas
26.  Change in Net deferred INCOME TAX..........ou ittt se st nte s | ebessessssesensessneesnea (100,212) [ oo 171,707
27.  Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Ling 28, Column 3)..........ccooeiiiniirinnirnieneeseeiees [ e (£ 1515) ) I 133,157
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus COUMN 1)........ccoiiiiriieinieiieieieeeiesieenns [ reneieisieiesnesessessesssens | s esssesees
29, Change iN SUIPIUS NOES.........cuiiuiuiiciiiiiiseiiie ittt sttt s bbb bt s et s b s s bensesns | essntessnsessssassetsssesassessssessnsens | soebessesnssessssessssessnsessnsessnsensas
30.  Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from ProteCted CElIS...........couiiriiiiiiirieisie et sissesnetenns | eteeieisieinstssstssebessesessesessens | coebeteaesetsss st ess bbb ssaenans
31.  Cumulative effect of changes in @CCOUNHING PHINCIDIES.........c.ruiiiiiriieiriiririeree ettt ssebes | etsstesstessstssebssebessesessessssens | oebesseasssesnssesessessssebsssessnsenaas
32. Capital changes:
321 PAIA IN....otitieie ettt R s R s R bR s bbb bbb bbb s saes | eviessesses bbb bbb ses | nebebes ettt
32.2 Transferred from surplus (STOCK DIVIAEN)...........ccuiueiiiriiiriiiriereisere ettt ssssesetes | cretssieisstessetss bt ebesebenses | seetesiebes et s e bbb
32.3 TranSfEITEA 10 SUMPIUS........c.cvcvieceeieieieictcte ettt ettt bt s s bbb s e bbb b s s bbb s s e sesesssntebesnsnses | oebebessssssetesessssnsesetesesssnseteses | ctebessssssesetesassseseteses s snsesesans
33.  Surplus adjustments:
33.1 Paid in
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend
33.3. Transferred from CAPILAL...........ccoceiiiiiicee ettt bbb bbbt bbb s st besesanans | oebebesssssetebesessnsetetetesessnsetetes | cebebesenset et et st et s st tns
34.  Net remittances from or (10) HOME OffiCE..........c.ccuiiiiiiiciciccectce ettt bbb aess | ebebessssssesetesssssssebebesssseseaeses | ctebetssisseseteses s e sebesesen e sesesns
35, DiVIdENdS t0 SIOCKNOIAETS.........uveeieiieiieieieieie sttt s sttt s s s s s s s ssesss | ansessessassassassassessessessessessessens | sessessessessnsnsnsns (3,000,000)
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus COIUMN 1)..........cccoeniiicenieceesseereeeins [ e seseseses | ciersinsisseese e esesens
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and I0SSES IN SUIPIUS.........ccueuiiiiueieieiiieieie sttt ssse bbb ss bbb ae s s s s sebesesss | arsssssesessssssnsesesasassssesesesanas 0 | e 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37).........cccoviieenniieceensecee e [ eriseeeisesieeienenanns 971,958 [ .o (1,884,645)
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37)......cccceeveeveveeivens | coveviviccieine 37,682,665 | .....coocvevernne. 36,710,707
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0 oo DO TP TR
0502, ..veeeeeeeeeeeseesses sttt RS E Rttt n s st st st ententans | Sressessesseses ettt s et snsnnns | eetetesn sttt
0503, ..eeeeeeseeeesseeses ettt RS e Rttt n st en s st antentens | Hressessessesseset et et st esennnns | reseteenn s ettt
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from OVerflow PAgE..........ccceiviiccieiiiceeeee s | everisisse s [0 TR 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 @DOVE).........ceuevieiiieieieiiercieieieiesecesesessesssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes | eeresssessesesssssssnsesesssssnsssens (01 I 0
1401. Restated quota share - dividends, write-0ffs, PAYMENE FEES...........cccviievieicccs st | ereres e 583,516 [ covvereerceeee 219,956
PP SOOI PO
TA03. eSS RS R R R SRR R R ARttt s tents | snsestessestestes e st en s s s nnens | seretnt ettt
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from oVErfloW PAGE..........cceviveiiviiiieicisiceictee ettt ssnaens | evevessiese e (01 TR 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 @H0VE).......ciuiiiieeiiiieiiieieeies et sisissesscesssssssssssessssssssssssssnsnssssssssns | eesssesssssssissessssssssens 583,516 [ oo 219,956
£ OO SO T
3702, R n et n st st ententans | sressessessessensenet ettt nnnnnnns | reereeee ettt
£ OO SO T
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from OVErflowW PAGE.........ccceveveveeceeceececete ettt sssssesssssssssesessns | oeresssesseessss e eeaeeees [0 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (LiNE 37 @DO0VE)........coeuiriiieieiiiieiicisieisiesecesissssessseesssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnes | ssesssessesssssssssnsssesssssnsnsens (01 I 0
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CASH FLOW

Curre;t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEINSUTANCE. ...........cuuiiureceiciicicicicic bbb
2. NEtINVESIMENT INCOME. ...voeeeresecee ettt
3. Miscellaneous income
4, Total (LINES 1 HrOUGN 3).....eveivieciicieicieie ettt s bbb bbbttt
5. Benefit and 0SS related PAYMENES........ccciiiieiieiece ettt n bbb s s bbb s e s | ersesetetesnssnsere et s s setesenenaes | erersnreretesesan ettt rana
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES............ccuruierieieinieininiinieines | cereirieissieneie et eieseees | ceeieseiesseesssssssse st seeas
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dBAUCHONS............ccvcuiiiuiiiiece ettt | ceretssse e s s seae s | eressesssesssess bbbt naas
8. Dividends paid to POIICYNOIAETS.........c.cvu vttt sttt bbbttt ens b sttt | eesebensebensebnstebetebebe s sensnses | ebsetessstessesens et st et en bbbt
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.....(49,008) tax on capital gains (losses).. .82,570
10.  Total (LINES 5 through 9).......c.viuriiiiieicee ettt eb st essesessensse s sensssensennns | ensennnsensnsensesennennnsn08, 118 | i 82,570
11. Net cash from operations (Lin@ 4 MiNUS LINE 10).........cevvirereiieiiieceeeesceeee et es sttt esss st s sttt snssanea 1,235,135
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS...veueeuieeerreetseeee ettt s st SRRttt | erbnts et iaeees 4,985,582 | ...coovvriireiiinns 7,309,664
12020 SHOCKS....eeveeereiie ettt bbb | ettt | sesiee bbb
12.3 MOMJAGE I0ANS.......oiiicieiiiccie ettt ettt ettt b bbb b st b et b ss e s bbb s e bbb b s e se bbb s ssaebesesnsntebass | nbsesetesesessnsesetetssinsesetesesanaes | erebessesetesesasstetesesessnaetetanas
124 REAIESIALE. ...ttt nsennes | crenen e | e
12,5 OFNEr INVESIEA @SSELS........eucvvviiicesesciciciccec bbbttt nsensenies | cbsensensen et | erbesiess e
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVEStMENLS.............ccccverierrieniesieeeeereieiees [ e e (7 (401)
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment Proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......cucviceeeeeeeceeeeeceeetete ettt ses st s s s s sssssssssessssnns | sesesessssesssssssnens 4,985,261 | ovevvveveererines 7,339,226
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS...veeeeeeeerieeee ettt snenens | nensnesentnssenteees 4,934,385 | ..o 8,152,629
132 SHOCKS ...ttt | crren e | et
13,3 MOMGAGE I0ANS........oiviiiieciie ettt s bbbttt bbb se st st ssnsenses | stessntesinte st st st en e senseses | Setessetent ettt etes
134 Real estate
13.5  OFNEr INVESIEA @SSEES........vuveviieeeec bbbttt bt ns e nsensennes | coseesemsenesnes et sesenn | ersessess ettt
13.6  MiISCEIIANEOUS GPPIICALIONS. ......c.cvvreieeieieiiirereteseieie ettt ss st ss st bt s s bbb s e sesesesssssesesesessnsesesesessnsssessnnns | srsesesesessssssnsesesssssnsesesessnns | esessssesesessssssssesessssssnsesesasas
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6)......c.cueuiiiiiiieieiicceeeeetete ettt es ettt be et senes | sesesssesesssssnaenas 4,934,385 | oo 8,152,629
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anSs and PrEMIUM NOES...........c.cvueviveiiveiireiereiets et asssesns | eetessssesissessssesssesesesesesseses | eressesssessessssessssesensesensesnaas
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MiNUS LiNE 14).........ccoiiiririineeieeeeeeeeeisesisisneis | oo 50,876 | oo (813,403)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUrPIUS, 18SS trEASUNY STOCK...........ccveueiieiicieieicicete ettt s s esebes | eessetetesessssesesessssssesesesesenaes | erebessssesesessssssetesessssnsetetanas
16.3 BOMTOWED fUNGS.......cvvuieirieciiiciti bbbttt | febsenb sttt nsens | sesbenisesb e
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance HabilitIES............ccoviivcvereiiiiiceeccce s | e [ et
16.5  DivideNnds 10 SIOCKNOIABTS.........vvvcvcterceiecccs ettt ss s st bebesesesnnsnsnens | srvssssssessseseseseseessssssssssesenes | crerersssssssssssesess 3,000,000
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA)........ccccviiuiieieiiicie et b bbb s st b es s b be b sensnns | srebsssssssereressssnsssesesnas [CHE) ] I 77,680
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus LiN€ 16.6).......c.cceeveveverveies | ovirenceiiiseecesisiinnens (915)] oo (2,922,320)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)..........ccccovvuvmeevevcvens | covevereieeiiienenas 1,374170 | oo (2,500,588)
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEOINNING OF YBAI........iieivctetcieetcte ettt st b bbbt bbb s s s bbb s s st et et s s snssnetenanas | srebebessssnsereserisinaes 698,339 [ .o 3,198,927
19.2 End of year (Ling 18 PlUS LN 19.1)... ..ot | senssessenssenssnseees 2,072,509 [ .o 698,339
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001  Ceded reinSUranCe PAYADIE.........c.cvuirivereiiiereeeteieeiee ettt s bbb st s st b s s s s bbb es
20.0002  Agents balance in course of collection...
20.0003  Deferred premiums.............ccccverenne.
20.0004  Security exchanges...............
20.0005 Guarantee funds reCeivable. ... ...t
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Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1 - Ex. of Premiums Earned
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1A - Recapitulation of All Premiums
NONE

6,7
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols.1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)
1. 1O OO STTP P PPORRTORRPORN RPN 111
2. ATEA TINES.....ooee et enienes | setereesiessnsssessessnnsns | cestesisesiessssssesinssnnies | soessessessessnssessessnnns | sesessessessessnssessessnns | sessssssesessessnesessesins | sessessessnensnssnssensa 0
3. Farmowners MUIPIE PETL........ccvicviieirceiiicieieeeteeet et eses | ereevesessesesssssssesesens | evesesesessesesssesesines | sresssessessssesesssinsesinss | seresesssessesssesesssiesans | evessesssssessssssesssssses | sevessesessssssesesesennn 0
4. HOMEOWNETS MUIIPIE PETIL.........cveieicicii e | et | ereseesssesseeneissiesees | eresesssnssssseeesnssesns | stseesessenssssseenssnssesse | eesesenesnssssessesneenns | osseesessssnssensesnssnns 0
5. Commercial MUItiple Peril..........ccccevvieiiiiereceeeeee e | e 130,333 | oo [ e | e 130,333 | oo | e 0
6. MOIEGAGE GUATANTY.......cuuceererircereeeiieetseieeseesseteeess st ssssesssessessens | ssessesesessessssssessessanes | sesessssssessessassnnssessans | sessessssssssesssssnssassns | sressessssessssessnssnssesss | eesessnssnssassessnnssessens | sessssessessnsssessassnnes 0
8. OCEAN MAIMNE.......oourieiiiriiiiiie s sss s | coress s sess s essesties | sressiessisssisssisnseensees | sobnssnssenssnssisssienies | srsssnisnssonsssnssinsinnss | sessesissesssnssssness | sosssssssssessessees 0
9. INIANA MAINE. ... sssesieses | cetessesseesssesseensinnses | srviessinnssnssnnsssnssenes | serierinsisnsssnssnesinens | cressnesssesssessesssessinns | resesessseseessessensins | oresnssnssnssnssanees 0
10. FINANCIAI QUATANEY.......cocvicieiicee et bsssebessnns | sosvessssesesssssessssesess | evessesessssessssssesssinses | sresssissessssesessssssesinss | sesesessssssessssesessnsesans | essesessssssessssssesssseses | sesessesessssssesssesennn 0
111 Medical professional liability = OCCUITENCE.............cevevcueveicreierieeiens | creereieeieieieeeesieseiens | everetesessissssesssesees | eeeseseesesesssesesessesenes | eversesesissesessesesesiesess | evessesssessssesssesesnans
11.2  Medical professional liability - ClAIMS-MATE...........cccerviereiriieiiiies [ e [ rreresssreesssesssseses | erevisesesssesssssssssiess | sevessssssessssesessssssessns | essesessssssssssesesssseses | sevessesessssssesssssesns 0
12. BAMNQUAKE........oecveiicececce ettt tesessesenas | erestesessssesssissssessesens | evesesesessesesssesesenses | sresesessesesesesssinsesanse | evessesssessesesesesssiesans | evensesesenesesessesensnses | eveseesesesesiesesssennn 0
13. Group acCident aNd NEAIN.............ccoevcveeeeieeesee e eirins | eeereetieresssesissssseses | eveesessessesesssssssssesss | eviesissessesssssssssssens | sresesissessesssesssssssses | sesessesesssssesesesinsanes | seeesesissessesiesessenes 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and iNAIVIAUAL).............co.ccevieiies [ eoerrieieiiceiiieeiies | ceveeiieeeeesieeiisieens | eveeeiesiseseseereesines | cvetesissesssessesesesesenss | eeeesesessesesssssssessesens | sveseesesessesssssesasns 0
15. Other acCident and NBAIN. ..o | et | sressesssesesesisenis | eebessnssnsssssssnsssensns | sesssessssssnssnessnesseses | sesessesssesnesesens | s 0
16. WOTKErS' COMPENSALION.........ccvevieeieiciereieieiei ettt eesebensens | evessessssssesesssesesinaes | srevesissesssessesssesessnss | soessesessesessssesssessesess | evesesessesesssssesssseses | sresssiesesesesesssesesinss | seesessssssesessesessssens 0
171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE..........evurverisrieieisriesie s isesssssssesenss | esssssssssessssssssessanss | sesssssssssssessssssssessans | sessesssssssssesssssessossns | sonssesssnsmssesssnsnssesss | sesessssssessassenssnssessons | sessssessesssssessnssanes 0
17.2  Other liability - ClAIMS-MAGE..........c.ccevireiiicicieiceeecee et | cevereeesesieesesessesesies | eresessssesesssssesssseses | sevessesessssesssssesssenss | eevesesessesesesesssssesens | essesessssssesssesessssees | vevessesessssssesssesesns 0
17.3  EXCESS WOTKErS' COMPENSALION........ouevevieririerieiriieeeireinsisieisinees | seesessssesseessssssesesnnes | ressessssessesnssnssessesnes | sesesssssssessessessssnssesse | sesessssnsssssessesnssesens | senssesseensssssesessesnssns | sessessssnssessesssnne 0
18.1 Products liability = OCCUITENCE..........ceeieiieiricre et seeiene | creevessssesesssssssssesens | evesesessssesesssesesisses | sresssessesssesessssssesinns | sesesesssessessssesesssiesans | essesessssssessssssesssseses | sevessesessssssesssesennn 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaiMS-MAdE...........cvrierirririiririercrireeriniees | ceereireeensissneinees | reesesssseseensenssesennes | serersesnssesseesssssseseens | sessessssssssssessssnssesens | seessesseenessssesesnesases | sessesesenssessennessnees 0
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability...............cooceviveeiiieevieeeceiee | e 9,391,137 | e | e | e 9,391,137 | v | e 0
19.3,19.4 Commercial QULO lIADITIEY............cvurerieerireieieriseeiscsririssinsisiiees | eeereinesssessessiesinsins | sesessessssessssesssessnnens | ssesssssessesssssssssessnnes | sesessssssssessnssnssassans | sessesssssssssesssssessessns | sessessessssssessassaneans 0
21, Auto physical damage.........c.ccrwrimreirrmreriirmnereseeriesessessseesees | srereines 7,946,608 | ..o | e
22. AIFCTat (Il PEIIIS). ..o eererrerieeeeieieeeireiee et tssesssessssessentees | eeteeesssssesssessssesssntne | sestessssssessassnsssnssansns | sessesssessessassnssessanes | sesessessessessassssssessans | sessessssssssessnssessessns | sessessessnsssesssssasenn 0
23, FIANIY. et enetes | serss s enes st | sessieess s enntnns | sesienss st ens | eesseness st enssienes | sesnene e enstenns | ereseenss e 0
24. SUIBLY .ottt ettt s st s st ntans | etiebseesestestsnsentenens | sressasssesestestansastenes | srsesieesessentantnsnntens | sessessessessentestessente | srestentessessentnsentants | bessesseseneesteseanens 0
26. BUIGIANY @NA theft.........covvieeiciieeeecee e etesinses | evessssssessesissssteseses | eevessesssssessssssssssesinss | seesessissssssssesssssssesins | eveesessensssssssesssssssesss | esesessssssssesesssssnsens | esesessessesssssiseans 0
27. BOIler aNA MACKINETY........oivevecieieee ettt eesiesenas | ceesvetessssssssessssesstess | everesesesssssssesssenees | soetesessesesssesesinsssanss | eversesesessesessssesesinsans | evensesssessssessssesessnses | sevesessesesissesesssesnn 0
TR O (- | OO OO TSP OOl OOP PO POPPPOOV BOPTOTPPOPPORTPTOPPTURTORN PUPOURPPTOPPOUSPOPPPIURTORN PPTURTOROPPORPTORROPOTIN PPTOTSPIORTSPORSTORRPTORPPORN ISP 0
29. INEEIMALONAL. ..ottt | crbessessesseessiensienies | srvierssnnsinsinnssnnsinnes | seriesiessnsssssssesiness | cressnesssesiesiesiesinns | seerisesi sttt | e 0
30. WAITANEY ..o ae s b sssesenas | esssessssssessssssesssnaes | sresessssesssissessssssessnss | sosssessssesessssessssssesens | esesesessssesssssessssnses | sressssssessssesessssesesinss | sresessssssessssesesssnens 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.............cccoeeeveeeers |eeveuernee. XXX ooievivend] erereeeeeeeseeeeeeees [ eeeeiieesssieiesisesens | eversesssissesesssesisssens | evesresesesseseseseseseans
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability...............ccccoeevcenns [errernnen. XXX ooirevivens] cerrrerereseeinesnnies | ereesisesssessisesnns | eovsesssisssssssesesssssnns | esseesesissssssssesssiees | seressssesssssesssnesenns 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines...........c.c..c.. |cevcuevee. XXX ooeevevend] cerereeeeeieeieieeienees | eeeerieeesesessiseinns | eveeesssessesesesesesieens | evesesssisssesessesesinies | sevesessesssisesesesenns 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS...........covvrrirrinrinees | onrnsiisiissssiseies [ I {0 I [ [P [ I [ 0
35, TOTALS.....ooiiiieiscristisec st ssssssssssnssssnis | eevenssees 17,468,189 | ..o (O P 0. 17,468,181 | oovovcvcircis [ I 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. ettt | srteeni ettt | sttt enes | st nnens | crensseenes s | et | e 0
BA02. sttt sttt ntents | sesestestnsestentansentens | nessessestesestestntestes | sessensnnssessantsnssnssent | sesestessanssessentanssensans | sestestessestessensnstentes | sessessessessnssestenean 0
3403, et | srteeni ettt | seinesss st enes | st nnens | creneseenes e nnssennes | et | e 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page..... | ...cocoveureeneerrinnenad 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).......... | cocceveeerricrerinnnen, [0 (L [0 (L [ 0
(@) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ ]No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §.......... 0.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)

©ooD G hwN =

—
o

18.2
19.1,19.2
19.3,19.4

Farmowners multiple peril.
Homeowners multiple peril
Commercial multiple peril..
Mortgage guaranty....
Ocean marine.
Inland marine
Financial guaranty.
Medical professional liability - occurrence....

Medical professional liability - claims-made.................ccccuu...

Earthquake.........cocvvvrevreriiinenns
Group accident and health
Credit accident and health (group and individual)
Other accident and health
Workers' compensation
Other liability - occurrence
Other liability - claims-made..
Excess workers' compensation...............ccooevvvvveiviieininineinns
Products liability - OCCUITENCE..........ceveverercrcrceicee e
Products liability - claims-made.
Private passenger auto liability
Commercial auto liability.
Auto physical damage...
Aircraft (all perils)
Fidelity

WaITANEY.....ovv s
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability..
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines
Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business.........

0].

.0 . 11,413,&3‘2

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.
3499.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page

Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)
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Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl€@tropolitan General Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols.1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses

© ook W=

—
I

A a2
o B N T
oA T

16.
171
17.2
17.3
18.1
18.2

Farmowners multiple peril
Homeowners multiple peril.
Commercial multiple peril...
Mortgage guaranty.........
Ocean marine
Inland marine
Financial guaranty

Medical professional liability - occurrence
Medical professional liability - claims-made
Earthquake..........c.cccoeveverviciceece,
Group accident and health............cc.ccoceueee

Credit accident and health (group and individual)..

Other accident and health
Workers' compensation
Other liability - occurrence..
Other liability - claims-made
Excess workers' compensatio
Products liability - occurrence

Products liability - claims-made..
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability...
19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability

n

...6,304,078 |..

21.  Auto physical damage.........cccoveriireieiiese e
22.  Aircraft (all perils)....
23.
24,
26.
27.
28.
29. International
30, WAITANMY. ..ottt bbb
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability....
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.
34.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........ccovvvevreerieriereeeieieens
35, TOTALS ..ottt ssessssens | soessesissssssseessand 6,731,482 | oo, (] I 6,731,482 | ..coooveveeeveercerceieieeeed0 | e, 576,439 | ..oovvirerieeeereeies (V1) 576,439 | ..ooovvirirereieeeern. [(0) 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page........cccovvee. | coverveveereeccennceieeeeeeeenn0 |0 | el 0 [0 e [0 0 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe)........cccceevecereene | ervrrerieriesrieresesssisreenenne0 [ vieeeisiieiesiesissisesissisneenes oo 0 [ oiieeiecesneeiesrisieieneeeens0 [0 [0 [ a0 | o, 0

Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.




Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl@tropolitan General Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
1.1 DITECE ettt | ettt 319,558 [ ovoceirieceennneeinenins [ e | v 319,558
1.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA........couriieiiriieeiiisreesiesieie i ssesssss st sissisenes | sestssessesssesessessnssessessnssane | sessetinessnssasssssessessaseessesss | soresesssssnessessnssnessnssnssnessns | oessnsssssessessessnersessnssnens 0
1.3 REINSUrANCE CEUABM.........ocvieiiieeieecee ettt sesr st | oreeeteseeeeesenarens 319,558 | ..o | e | e 319,558
1.4 Net claim adjustment SErvICes (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3). e | e nees [0 [P [0 P (01 O 0
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, excluding CONtINGENL.........ceviiieiricieieiie e sssesssns | ersesessssssesesssessssesesssssesens | sesesssssessssesens 1,257,817 | oo | cveirieseiesisenns 1,257,817
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, eXCIUdING CONLINGENT.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiieceecciereieieas | et seseaesens | caebesesesesssesssssssssssssssssssens | etssisissssssssseseeseseseseseseses | evesasesssssssasesssssesssssessnes 0
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONtINGENL..........cccoieiriererriieiieeseeisereesiees | cerereisnisseseseeses e sssssesens | sresesssssesssseeens 1,257,817 | e | cveverereeiennnans 1,257,817
2.4 CONtINGENE = QIMBCL......cocvieiveiitcieiiee et es et essebens | etesssesessesesssssesessesessneses | evesesesssissesessesenas 68,753 | v | e 68,753
2.5 Contingent - reiNSUFANCE BSSUMEM. ........cuvuerrereeeieereieiecieeeieesesseseeseesesessesenaes | cresseeetsssesesssesssessessessssess | ceesseesssssessessessssassesseenssass | coessessesnesnssessesssnssessesnsenns | sesesnesnssessesesnssesseessnsens 0
2.6 Contingent - rINSUrANCE CEUABM..........c.eviverieeiiieeteiete ettt esaebens | evesesesessesesssssessssesessneses | evesesesssissessssesenas 68,753 | vt | e 68,753
2.7 Policy and MEMDBEISNID fEES........uiueiieiriiieieiieriiee ettt sseesesens | sssssssssssssssssssesessssessssssesans | asessesessesessssssesassnsessnsesesss | suessssesessesessssnsessssesesssnsass | sossesesssssessssesessnsesesnsens 0
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-23+24+25-2.6+2.7).cccocececes | orvervcereeeceeeeceeenens 0 [ o 0 [ o 0 [ oo 0
3. Allowances t0 MANAGET AN AGENES.......c.cuevevirieeiireieirireieisereieisses s essesessesessssssesens | srsssesesssssssssssesessssessssssesess | sesssissessssesessssessssssesassnsesss | sressssesessssessssssesessesessssnsass | essesesessesesssssessssesessssess 0
4, AGVEITISING. ...vcvevevcieieieee ettt bbbttt snenens | neseeeeses e e et ereretetetetets | stebetesesesesesasesesasasssssananans | sesesssisessss e e erereretes | eberesereses s s es s en s s e 0
5. Boards, bureaus and associations
6.  Surveys and underwriting reports... ]
7. AUdit Of @SSUMEAS' FECOTAS.........ouuiericiiciiiic it | sebess bbb s bbb s sas | Sbsniebsesb s bbb nbns | erbsesbenb e sb st binias | cossbens s esb s se e 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 Salaries..... ..12,554
8.2 Payroll taxes............. ....785
9.  Employee relations and welfare. 2,344
10.  Insurance
11, DIECIOTS' fEES... ...ttt | £hbe bbb bbbttt sbes | Hbsrebneb bbbt e | st st | et 0
12, Travel @Nd travel HEMS........ccuiiiceeiree et nies | eessessess s ensesi e esseninens | chsessesinessnss st essesbenenenins | estessseessesi e ensessees B850 | .o 650
BT ST - 10 I =Y 21 Q111 T BT OO R ORI OO 2,683 | o 2,683
T4, EQUIPIMENL. ..ottt sttt sensnt s | £eteesessessessssanseeesantessessnts | crebssessessnsnssassessesnstessesens | bessesnesnsessessesnsansennes 39 | s 3%
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWATE.............cccueiveveiieieiiecieiiereiniiees | et eseresesesiesns | sresssesssessesssssesssssesssesens | sovesessssssssssssessssens 1,528 | oo, 1,528
16, Printing @Nd SEAHONEIY.......ovueviiiiriecee et nees | etessesseses s sttt sntesenees | retessesenee e s st nntenresens | bestesenetees e anrenns 314 | e 314
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, eXChange and EXPrESS..........cocicucverciceiiiiieicieieiies [t esses | eresesesesesesesesesese e sesesesens | ereresesesesesesesesesesesesns 961 | e 961
18, Legal @Nd AUAIING. .....cvvveveiireteieieieiie ettt s s ssebessesesss | essnsesensnsesessasessnsesasessesess | sbessesessssssessssesennsesessnsesass | snsesesssssessssssesansenas 1,049 | e 1,049
19, TotalS (LINES 310 18)....cvuuuivirriiriirrirciirssisesee e sss st esessensseenies | seesssessssesssesssnesssesesee (U PR (1 RN 23,262 | oo 23,262
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
OF Gt 185t | Hfeee et | Hbeee bRttt | Shtes sttt | st 0
20.2 Insurance department ICENSES ANG fEES.........ccveiiriricicieieeeiseeseieesesesies | eereesssissesessssese e ssssssesens | essssesessssessssssessssssesessesesns | suessssesessesessssssesessesessssnsass | essesessssssesssssessnsesessssees 0
20.3  Gross guaranty assoCiation @SSESSMENES.........c....ceuivrueiiereiireresieesssiesesesiesess | evesissesessessssssesssssessseses | sresessesesssssesssssesssesesssess | seesssissessssssessssesessssssessnes | sressssesessssesessssesessssesasns 0
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real €StAE)............ccovoveioveies | creiiieeeeieeeeeeeeees | ettt sscaes | ercreaeseresesesesesesesesesesenanans | oeesesesissssssessssscscsssnaens 0
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 + 20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4).......c.cooeveveeerrierereens | corerriereeeeese e 0 | e 0 | v (01 OO 0
21, REAI BSIAIE BXPENSES......cvcviviviviieieictetete ettt ettt ettt se st e s sessseseseseseses | stebetetesetesetetesesetesesasesasanes | etetesesisisasesesesassssessseaeaes | ereserereretetetetetetetetetetetetass | seesesssessnssseaeseaerererereres 0
22, REAIESIAE tAXES. ... | s | seeen e | chetse e | eesees e 0
23.  Reimbursements bY UNINSUIEA PIANS...........c.ccciuiieiiiiieieieiiciceeeeeceeeeeeeee e eeaeeeeeseaeaeseaes | ctetesesesesesetesesesesesesesssassnes | evetesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssaes | esesesesesesesesesesesesesesesasasass | seessssssssssssssessssssseseseseses 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEllan€ouS EXPENSES.........cvvureierirrereerrinreeeieisesseseseensenns | ssesrsersessssssssssessessseseend [0 PO [0 805 | o 805
25, Total @XPENSES INCUIMTEM...........oieieieieiececececect ettt en s s s | eteteseseses et et et es et s s asesenaes [0 R (01 24,067 | (@)..cceeeirircnenns 24,067
26.  LesS UNpaid EXPENSES = CUITENT Y@M ......cuuiviirereireieirireiseiseisssesseeseesssesesssssssssessessssnns | seseessssssessessssssessesessssessns | sesessessssessessesssssssessessssasses | sesessesssssssessesssssssessesssssnses | sessesssssssessesnssassesessssesns 0
27.  Add UNPAIA EXPENSES = PHIOF YEAT.......c.cviviririreriterereresetesesesereteretesetesesesesssssessssssssssssssss | sesesesesesesesesesasesasesssssssasss | evstesesssssssssssssssssssssssssseses | sesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesesasass | sesssssssssssssssesssessseseseseses 0
28.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUrEd PIaNS, PHOT YEAN..........ciurirriueirieirinririees | coreireinieeiisisseseessinses | ceeeeessissssseensssssesseesssnsses | sesesesssssssessessssssessessssssses | sessssssssssesssessssssesesssseses 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to UninSUred PIans, CUITENE YEAI............ccccucueueiiieiiiiieeiiies | ceteieieieieeeeteeeeeiessisnes | oritiiisisesisesssesssssssssssseses | eresesesesesesesesesesesesesesesasass | sessssssssssssesssesesesesesesenes 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 = 28 4 29)......c.couriinninnirneiniiins | corinirnernernennenenerenenen (0 [V IR 24,067 | oo 24,067
2401.
2402.
2403.
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page...........ccovecveeeeevvivees | ceevveesiceeeceesseee (01 U (01 O UUURRR (01 OO 0
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 @bOVE).........ccccieveriireriieiriniens | eerieieisiesisieseesssssiesned {01 IR [0 I 805 | .o 805
(@) Includes management fees of $.....23,262 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl@tropolitan General Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)....
1.3 Bonds of affiliates........
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)..

2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates....
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)..
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates.....
3. Mortgage loans....
Real estate..
Contract loans.....
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
Derivative instruments..........c.ooeveveereieireninns
Other invested assets..
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income..
10.  Total gross investment income........

© N o ok~

122,813

61,955

............................ 147,811

...623,813
...393,807

11.  Investment expenses
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes.
13, Interest EXPENSE......cccvvcveveeeiriee e
14.  Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income...
16. Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15).......ccccceeverrrnnnes

17.  Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

1501.
1502.
1503.
1598.
1599.

—— = =
L= IR = A

Includes §.....
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

—
@D

—_
=

—_ =
=z e

Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
Includes §.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

Includes §.......... 0 investment expenses and §......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

Realized
Gain (Loss)
on Sales
or Maturity

Other
Realized
Adjustments

Total Realized
Capital Gain (Loss)
(Columns 1+2)

4

Change in
Unrealized

Capital Gain (Loss)

5
Change in
Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. government bonds..........ccocevvvcueveecreveeeeiieeeece e
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........ccoeuereeerereieeiceeceeecee e
1.3 Bonds of affiliates.........ccccvvrreeriereieceseee s
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates
Mortgage loans
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
Derivative INSIIUMENLS........c.ccviveieieerre s
Other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SS€S)........cccoceevevvevirerinee.

)
© o N oW ON
NN

-
o

Total capital gaiNS (IOSSES).......c.cveeererriererereieeeeisseeseetesenes | crveresssesesssiesenens (25,757)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page...
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........
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Annual Statement for the year 2018 ofthe IMl@tropolitan General Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Cal. 1)

© © N o

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
18.1
18.2

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.

BONAS (SCEAUIE D).....ooverveieiiiseiee ettt sttt ensnes
Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 PrEfermred STOCKS........ccurvrieeeieeireciesie et
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......ccuuriuiiiiiiiiiii i
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

31
3.2 Other than firStENS.........cveveererrer e
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1

FIFSEIIENS...vvvieictie ettt

Properties occupied by the COMPEANY...........ceiuriinieeineesee et
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME...........ccccvivieiiiieiicce s
4.3 Properties held fOr SAlE............cccueieicuireieicee e s

Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investments (SChedule DA)...........c.ocveeeeeieeeecee et es e

CONrACLI0ANS.........ooeieiieriri e
Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB).........c.cucviuieeiieieieiese ettt nans
Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........c.ocuviveirieeieeeee st tes e s sssnees
ReCeivables fOr SECUMLIES. ...
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)..........ccocvvevneerriniensrsinsinsireieenens
Aggregate write-ins for INVESEA @SSELS...........cccviiiueieiieeeee et
Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.vvririnrireninrinesesisese e
Title plants (for Title INSUFEIS ONIY).......c..ccvivireieiieeice ettt bns
Investment income due and @CCTUEM............vveieircrinrnereee s
Premiums and considerations:

15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE QUE............cueiicieicccceee e

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination..............cc.c.......
Reinsurance:

16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS............cuuururririiriririereeeseeseieeiees s
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COmMpPaNIEs............cccouverriverricreieeeieeseeeiens
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts...........oc.eveeruerveerenrrnernerererienens
Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUrEd PIANS............coveveveieieiiierccee s
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cccceveeveveceriecnnaes
Net deferred tax @SSEL........ ..o
Guaranty funds receivable Or 0N ABPOSIL...........cccvcuireerireiiieeicee ettt naes
Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWarE.............cc.eueevevevciresieeeeese s
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets.............ccccvvecveeverevecceseeeeennes
Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates............coovvvrrvrnrereernrineenns
Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............cccoeeeveieiecicececeee s
Health care and other amounts reCeiVabIe. ...
Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets...........cccocveeveceeeceeccee s

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 through 25).........c.coeueveeieiieesieeeeeeeees e

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts....
TOTALS (LINES 26 @NA 27).......cuieeieeieiieieiestesise s ss sttt ss s bans

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page........c.cocveuveneenennenieneerseenceneens
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 @bOVE)......ccevieriieririiesiceeieeecienaa

2501.

DEFEITEA EXPENSES.......vuiviieieictte et bbbt

2502, oot R
2503, oot
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........ccovvevveveeevcereeesisiriseinnnns
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 8DOVE).........cceerrrresuseressseressssseressssressnees
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Annual Statement for the year 2018 of the MetI‘OpO”tan General Insurance Company

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of Metropolitan General Insurance Company (the “Company” or “MGEN”") have
been prepared on the basis of accounting standards prescribed or permitted (“RI SAP”) by the State of Rhode Island
(“RI”) Department of Business Regulation, Insurance Division (the “Department” or “RIDBR”).

The Department recognizes only the statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by Rhode Island in determining
and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, in determining its solvency under
the Rhode Island Insurance Law. In 2001, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (“NAIC”) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual (“NAIC SAP”’) was adopted as the basis of RI SAP.

Rhode Island has not adopted any prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. A
reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between RI SAP and NAIC SAP is as follows:

Financial
Financial  Statement
SSAP Statement Line For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended
Number @ Page Number December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Net income, RI SAP $ 1,147,555  $ 810,491
State prescribed practices: NONE — —
State permitted practices: NONE — —
Net income, NAIC SAP $ 1,147,555 § 810,491

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Statutory capital and surplus, RI SAP $ 37,682,665 $ 36,710,707
State prescribed practices: NONE — —

State permitted practices: NONE — —

Statutory capital and surplus, NAIC SAP $ 37,682,665 $ 36,710,707
() Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (“SSAP™)

The Company’s risk-based capital (“RBC”) would not have triggered a regulatory event without the use of the state
prescribed practices.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with statutory accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

All references to realized and unrealized net capital gains (losses), including other than temporary impairments (“OTTI”)
and impairments, are pre-tax unless otherwise noted.

Accounting Policy

Premiums are generally recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the policy term. The portion of the premiums
written applicable to the unexpired terms of the policies is recorded as unearned premiums.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:
(1) Short-term investments are stated in the same manner as comparable longer-term investments described below.

(2) Bonds not backed by other loans are generally stated at amortized cost unless they have a NAIC rating designation
of 3, 4, 5 or 6, which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Bonds not backed by other loans are
amortized using the scientific method.

(3) Common stocks of nonaffiliates are stated at fair value.

(4) Redeemable preferred stocks are generally stated at cost or amortized cost unless they have a NAIC rating designation
of 3, 4, 5 or 6, in which case such stocks are stated at the lower of cost, amortized cost or fair value. Perpetual
preferred stocks are generally stated at fair value unless they have a NAIC rating designation of 3, 4, 5 or 6, in which
case such stocks are stated at the lower of cost or fair value.

(5) Mortgage loans on real estate are principally stated at amortized cost, net of valuation allowances.

(6) Mortgage-backed bonds, included in bonds, are generally stated at amortized cost using the scientific method unless
they have a NAIC rating designation of 3, 4, 5, or 6, which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.
Amortization of the discount or premium from the purchase of these securities considers the estimated timing and
amount of prepayments of the underlying mortgage loans. Actual prepayment experience is periodically reviewed
and effective yields are recalculated when differences arise between the prepayments originally anticipated and the
actual prepayments received and currently anticipated. For credit-sensitive mortgage-backed and asset-backed bonds
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(M

®)

)
(10)
(11)

(12)
(13)
(14)

and certain prepayment-sensitive bonds (e.g., interest-only securities), the effective yield is recalculated on a
prospective basis. For all other mortgage-backed and asset-backed bonds, the effective yield is recalculated on a
retrospective basis.

For certain residential mortgage-backed securities (“RMBS”) and commercial mortgage-backed securities
(“CMBS”), both an initial and final NAIC designation is determined on a security-by-security basis based on a range
of values published by the NAIC. The initial designation is used to determine the carrying value of the RMBS or
CMBS. RMBS and CMBS with initial designations of 1 or 2 are stated at amortized cost, while RMBS and CMBS
with initial designations of 3, 4, 5 or 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. The final designation
calculation compares this carrying value with a range of values, resulting in a final NAIC designation reported herein,
which is used for all other accounting and reporting purposes.

For loan-backed securities, including asset-backed securities (“ABS”), which are not modeled, the NAIC relies on
the second lowest NAIC Credit Rating Provider (“CRP”) rating to determine the initial NAIC designation. The
second lowest CRP rating is used to determine the carrying value of the security, which is based on the NAIC’s
estimate of expected losses, using an NAIC published formula. The carrying value of the security determines its
final NAIC designation, which is used for reporting in the Annual Statement and in RBC calculations. This revised
methodology does not apply to NAIC 1 and NAIC 6 securities which are rated at the second lowest CRP designation.

The Company accounts for investments in subsidiary, controlled and affiliated (“SCA”’) companies using the statutory
equity of the investee if the entity is an insurance company. All noninsurance entities are valued at the U.S. Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) equity of the investee.

Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies (“LLC”) are carried at the underlying
audited GAAP equity (or audited International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) equity for certain partnership
interests) of the respective entity’s financial statements. Undistributed earnings of these entities are recognized in
unrealized gains and losses. Such investments are nonadmitted if they do not have financial statement audits.

The Company did not utilize derivative instruments.
The Company considers anticipated investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation.

The liability for unpaid reported losses is based on a case by case estimate (case reserves) for all lines and coverages
within line of business, except for the non-injury automobile claims. For the non-injury automobile coverages, unpaid
losses are based on average “statistical” reserves. There is an additional overall estimate (supplemental reserves for
several specific coverages within lines of business) based on the Company’s past experience; this is also known as
an additional reserve on known claims. A provision is also made for losses incurred but not reported on the basis of
estimates and past experience modified for current trends and estimates of expenses for investigating and settling
claims, reduced for anticipated salvage and subrogation. The liability for unpaid losses on business assumed is based
in part on reports received from ceding companies.

Management believes that the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is adequate to cover ultimate
unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred. However, such liability is necessarily based on estimates, and
the ultimate liability may vary significantly from such estimates. In accordance with industry practice, the Company
regularly reviews its estimated liability, and any adjustments are reflected in the period in which they become known.
In accordance with guidelines established by the NAIC, the liability for unpaid losses at December 31, 2018 is
reported net of estimated salvage and subrogation recoverable.

The Company did not modify its capitalization policy from the prior period.
The Company does not have pharmaceutical rebate receivables.

The Company does not own any electronic data processing equipment, operating system software, furniture and
fixtures, leasehold improvements, or non-operating system computer software.

D. Going Concern

Management does not have any substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 15, Debt and Holding Company Obligations and SSAP No. 25,
Affiliates and Other Related Parties, which have added additional clarification to reference existing guidance in SSAP No.
72, Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations (“SSAP 72”’) when there has been a forgiveness of a debt, surplus note or other
obligation of an insurer’s parent or other stockholder. The adoption of these changes did not have an impact on the financial
statements.

In November 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP 72, which updates the pronouncement to include a requirement that
entities shall receive domiciliary state approval before providing return of capital to a parent or other stockholder and that
these distributions shall be charged directly to the gross paid in and contributed surplus financial statement line. The Company
has complied with all new requirements.
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In November 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 21, Other Admitted Assets (“SSAP 217) related to structured
settlements. The revision specifies that periodic-certain structured settlement income streams acquired in accordance with
all state and Federal laws are an admitted asset and captured within other invested assets, unless they can be aggregated with
other structured settlements with similar terms and payout streams. The revision continues to clarify that life contingent
structured settlement income streams are nonadmitted assets and captured within other invested assets. The adoption of these
changes had an immaterial impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In August 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP 21. The revisions restrict the guidance when the reporting entity is the
owner and beneficiary of a life insurance contract to require that the life insurance policy be in compliance with Internal
Revenue Code (“IRC”) §7702 in order to be an admitted asset. Additionally, disclosure of the underlying invested assets, by
asset category, supporting the cash surrender value of the insurance policy is required. The Company has provided all required
disclosures.

In August 2018, the NAIC adopted INT 18-03, Additional Elements Under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (“INT 18-03”), to modify
the guidance of SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes (“SSAP 1017). INT 18-03 provides limited-time interpretive accounting and
disclosure guidance for the Alternative Minimum Tax (“AMT”) Credit. The Company has applied the interpretive guidance
provided.

In February 2018, the NAIC adopted INT 18-01, Updated Tax Estimates under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (“INT 18-01”), to
modify the guidance of SSAP 101, to require additional disclosures. The Company has provided all required disclosures in
Note 9.

In November 2017, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 100, Fair Value (“SSAP 100”), to allow net asset value (“NAV”)
per share as a practical expedient to fair value either when specifically named in an SSAP or when specific conditions exist.
The adoption of these changes did not have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

Future Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2018, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 62, Revised Property and Casualty Reinsurance, to clarify the
determination of reinsurance credit and incorporate language from Emerging Issue Task Force (“EITF’”) No 93-6, Accounting
for Multi-Year Retrospectively Rated Contracts by Ceding and Assuming Enterprises and EITF Topic D-035, FASB Staff
Views on Issue 93-6. These changes are effective January 1, 2019 and the adoption is not expected to have an impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

In November 2018, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 43, Revised Loan-Backed and Structured Securities (“SSAP 437).
This revised guidance removes the modified filing exempt (“MFE”) process for determining NAIC designations for credit
rating provider rated securities with an effective date of March 31, 2019, with early adoption permitted for year-end 2018.
The Company has not elected early adoption and will apply the MFE process to all applicable SSAP 43 securities for the year-
end 2018 and will adopt the new guidance on March 31, 2019.

In August 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 1, Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures
(“SSAP 1”) and Appendix A-001, Investments of Reporting Entities, to align the summary investment schedule more closely
to the underlying investment schedules, allowing for cross-checks and less manual allocations. These changes are effective
January 1, 2019 and the Company will comply with all required disclosures.
InJune 2017, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 69, Statement of Cash Flow (“SSAP 69”), to conform with ASU 2016-18,
Statement of Cash Flow - Restricted Cash. The adoption clarifies that the flow of restricted cash and cash equivalents shall
not be reported as operating, investing or financing activities, but shall be reported with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling beginning and ending amounts on the cash flow statement. The action also incorporated a change to SSAP 1, to
ensure information on restricted cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments is reported in the restricted asset disclosure.
The changes are effective December 31, 2019 and the Company will comply with all required disclosures.
3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

A. Statutory Purchase Method

The Company had no transactions that were accounted for as a statutory purchase during 2018 and 2017.
B. Statutory Merger

The Company had no statutory mergers during 2018 and 2017.
C. Impairment Loss

The Company had no recognized impairment losses during 2018 and 2017.

4. Discontinued Operations

The Company had no discontinued operations during 2018 and 2017.
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5. Investments
A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
The Company did not have any mortgage loans, including Mezzanine real estate loans, in 2018 and 2017.
B. Debt Restructuring
The Company did not have any restructured debt in which the Company was a creditor in 2018 and 2017.
C. Reverse Mortgages
The Company did not have any reverse mortgages in 2018 and 2017.
D. Loan-backed Securities
(1) Prepayment assumptions were obtained from published broker dealer values and internal estimates.

(2) a.The Company did not recognize any OTTI on the basis of the intent to sell during the year ended December 31,
2018.

b. The Company did not recognize any OTTI on the basis of the inability or lack of intent to retain the investment
in the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis during the year ended
December 31, 2018.

(3) As of December 31, 2018, the Company has not recognized any OTTI on its loan-backed securities based on cash
flow analysis.

(4) At December 31, 2018, the estimated fair value and gross unrealized losses for loan-backed securities, aggregated
by length of time the securities have been in a continuous loss position were as follows:

a.  The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $ 11,971
2. 12 Months or Longer $ —

The aggregate related fair value of securities with
b. unrealized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $ 1,458,158
2. 12 Months or Longer $ —

(5) The Company performs a regular evaluation, on a security-by-security basis, of its securities holdings in accordance
with its OTTI policy in order to evaluate whether such investments are other than temporarily impaired. Management
considers a wide range of factors about the security issuer and uses its best judgment in evaluating the cause of the
decline in the estimated fair value of the security and in assessing the prospects for near-term recovery. Factors
considered include fundamentals of the industry and geographic area in which the security issuer operates, as well
as overall macroeconomic conditions. Projected future cash flows are estimated using assumptions derived from
management’s best estimates of likely scenario-based outcomes after giving consideration to a variety of variables
that include, but are not limited to: (i) general payment terms of the security; (ii) the likelihood that the issuer can
service the scheduled interest and principal payments; (iii) the quality and amount of any credit enhancements; (iv)
the security’s position within the capital structure of the issuer; (v) possible corporate restructurings or asset sales
by the issuer; and (vi) changes to the rating of the security or the issuer by rating agencies. Additional considerations
are made when assessing the unique features that apply to certain loan-backed securities including, but are not limited
to: (i) the quality of underlying collateral; (ii) expected prepayment speeds; (iii) current and forecasted loss severity;
(iv) consideration of the payment terms of the underlying assets backing the security; and (v) the payment priority
within the tranche structure of the security. For loan-backed securities in an unrealized loss position as summarized
in the immediately preceding table, the Company does not have the intent to sell the securities, believes it has the
intent and ability to retain the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the carrying value of the security and
based on the cash flow modeling and other considerations as described above, believes these securities are not other
than temporarily impaired.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

The Company did not have any dollar repurchase agreements or securities lending transactions in 2018 and 2017.
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing in 2018 and 2017.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

The Company did not have any reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing in 2018
and 2017.
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Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale in 2018 and 2017.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

The Company did not have any reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale in 2018 and 2017.

Real Estate

The Company did not have real estate investments or real estate held for sale in 2018 and 2017.

Investments in Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (“LIHTC”)

The Company did not have investments in LIHTC in 2018 and 2017.

Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Information on the Company’s investment in restricted assets as of December 31, was as follows:

Restricted
Asset
Category

Gross (Admitted and Nonadmitted) Restricted

2018

@

Total
General
Account
(“GIA”)

2)

G/A
Supporting
Protected
Cell
Account
Activity (a)

[©)]

Total
Protected
ell

Account
Restricted
Assets

“@

Protected
Cell
Account
Assets
Supporting
G/A

Activity (b)

®) ©6)

2018 Total

(1 plus 3) 2017 Total

(Y]

Increase/
(Decrease)
(5 minus
6)

®)

Total Non
Admitted
Restricted

()]

Total
Admitted
Restricted

(5 minus
8

Percentage

10)

Gross
(Admitted
and Non
Admitted)
Restricted
to Total
Assets

an

Admitted
Restricted
to Total
Admitted
Assets

a. Subject to
contractual
obligation
for which
liability is
not shown

N — 8 — 8 — — — — 3 — 3 — 3 — 0.00% 0.00%

b. Collateral — — — — — — — _ _
held under
security
lending
agreements

0.00 0.00

c. Subject to — — — — _ _ _ _ _
repurchase
agreements

0.00 0.00

d. Subject to — — — — — — — - _
reverse
repurchase
agreements

0.00 0.00

e. Subject to — — — — — — — — —
dollar
repurchase
agreements

0.00 0.00

f. Subject to — — — — — — — — —
dollar
reverse
repurchase
agreements

0.00 0.00

g. Placed under — — — — — — — _ _
option
contracts

0.00 0.00

h. Letter stock — — — — — — _ _ _
or securities
restricted as
to sale -
excluding
Federal
Home Loan

0.00 0.00

capital
stock

i. FHLB capital — — — — — — — _ _
stock

0.00 0.00

j- On deposit
with states

3,063,715 — — — 3063715 3,086,030 (22,315) — 3,063,715 7.05 7.07

k. On deposit — — — — — . - . o
with other
regulatory
bodies

0.00 0.00

1. Pledged as — — — — — - _ _ _
collateral to
FHLB

0.00 0.00

(including
assets
backing
funding
agreements)
m. Pledged as — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
collateral
not captured
in other
categories

n. Other — — — — — — — — —
restricted
assets

0.00 0.00

o. Total
restricted

assets $3,063,715 $3,063,715  $3,086,030 $ (22,315) $ —  $3,063,715 7.05%

(a) Subset of column 1.

(b) Subset of column 3.

(2-3) The Company did not have any assets pledged as collateral, not captured in other categories, or any other restricted
assets in 2018 and 2017.
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(4) The Company did not have any collateral received and reported as assets in 2018 and 2017.
M. Working Capital Finance Investments
The Company had no working capital finance investments in 2018 and 2017.
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
The Company had no assets and liabilities which are offset and reported net in accordance with a valid right to offset.
O. Structured Notes
As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not own any structured notes.
P. 5GI(5*) Securities
The Company did not hold any investments with a 5SGI(5*) NAIC designation in 2018 and 2017.
Q. Short Sales
(1) The Company did not have any unsettled short sale transactions outstanding as of December 31, 2018.
(2) The Company did not have any settled short sale transactions during the year ended December 31, 2018.
R. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees
During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company had securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of as a

result of a callable feature. The number of securities sold, disposed or otherwise redeemed and the aggregate amount of
investment income generated as a result of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fees were as follows:

General Account Separate Account

Number of CUSIPs 2 —
Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ 23,195 $ —

6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
The Company had no investments in any joint venture, partnership or LLC.
7. Investment Income
A. Due and accrued income is excluded from surplus on the following bases:
All investment income due and accrued with amounts over 90 days past due are nonadmitted with the exception of
mortgage loan investment income which is nonadmitted after 180 days, or if the underlying loan is in the process of
foreclosure.
B. There were no amounts excluded as of 2018 and 2017.
8. Derivative Instruments
The Company did not utilize derivative instruments in 2018 and 2017.

9. Income Taxes

A. The components of net deferred tax assets (“DTA”) and deferred tax liabilities (“DTL”) consisted of the following:

December 31, 2018
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTA $ 144,014 $ — 3 144,014
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments — — —
Adjusted gross DTA 144,014 — 144,014
DTA nonadmitted — — —
Subtotal net admitted DTA 144,014 — 144,014
DTL (54,343) (194,332) (248,675)
Net admitted DTA/(Net DTL) $ 89,671 $ (194,332) $ (104,661)
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December 31, 2017
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTA $ 240,478 $ — 240,478
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments — — —
Adjusted gross DTA 240,478 — 240,478
DTA nonadmitted — — —
Subtotal net admitted DTA 240,478 — 240,478
DTL (50,595) (194,332) (244,927)
Net admitted DTA/(Net DTL) $ 189,883 $ (194,332) § (4,449)
Change
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTA $ (96,464) $ — (96,464)
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments — — —
Adjusted gross DTA (96,464) — (96,464)
DTA nonadmitted — — _
Subtotal net admitted DTA (96,464) — (96,464)
DTL (3,748) — (3,748)
Net admitted DTA/(Net DTL) $ (100,212) $ — (100,212)
Admission calculation components - SSAP 101:
December 31, 2018
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks $ 3,000 $ — 3,000
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding the
amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) 137,305 — 137,305
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized following
the balance sheet date 137,305 — 137,305
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation threshold XXX XXX 5,668,099
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA from
above) offset by gross DTL 3,709 — 3,709
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101
total 144,014 $ — 144,014
December 31, 2017
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks $ 6,033 $ — 6,033
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding the
amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) 183,850 — 183,850
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized following
the balance sheet date 183,850 — 183,850
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation threshold XXX XXX 5,507,273
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA from
above) offset by gross DTL 50,595 — 50,595
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101
total $ 240,478 $ — 240,478
Change
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks $ (3,033) $ — (3,033)
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding the
amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) (46,545) — (46,545)
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized following
the balance sheet date (46,545) — (46,545)
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation threshold XXX XXX 160,826
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA from
above) offset by gross DTL (46,886) — (46,886)
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101
total $ (96,464) $ — (96,464)
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2018 2017
RBC percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation
amount 14,651% 14,804%
Amount of total adjusted capital used to determine recovery period and threshold
limitation $ 37,682,665 $ 39,673,574

The Company is in a net DTL position so no tax planning strategies are needed to utilize the DTA in the future.
Do the Company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? No
B. All DTL were recognized as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.

C. Current income taxes incurred consisted of the following major components:

December 31,2018 December 31, 2017 Change

Current Income Tax:
Federal $ 37,334 § 203,987 $ (166,653)
Foreign — — —

Subtotal 37,334 203,987 (166,653)
Federal income tax on net capital gains (losses) (5,390) (67,040) 61,650
Utilization of capital loss carryforwards — — —
Other — — —
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 31,944  $ 136,947 § (105,003)

The changes in the main components of deferred income tax amounts were as follows:

DTA: December 31,2018 December 31, 2017 Change
Ordinary:

Discounting of unpaid losses $ — 3 — _
Unearned premium reserve — — _
Policyholder reserves — — —
Investments — — _
Deferred acquisition costs — — _
Policyholder dividends accrual — — _
Fixed assets — — _
Compensation and benefits accrual — — _
Pension accrual — — —
Receivables - nonadmitted — — _

Net operating loss carryforward — — _

Tax credit carryforwards 111,108 223,403 (112,295)

Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax

assets) 3,709 3,709 —

Nonadmitted assets 29,197 13,366 15,831

Subtotal 144,014 240,478 (96,464)

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment — — —
Nonadmitted — — —
Admitted ordinary DTA 144,014 240,478 (96,464)
Capital:

Investments — — —

Net capital loss carryforward — — —
Real estate — — _

Other (including items <5% of total capital tax
assets) — — —

Subtotal — — _
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment — — —
Nonadmitted — — —
Admitted capital DTA — — _
Admitted DTA $ 144,014 $ 240,478 § (96,464)
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December 31,2018 December 31, 2017 Change
DTL :
Ordinary:
Investments $ (23,373) $ (19,625) $ (3,748)
Fixed assets — — —
Deferred and uncollected premiums — — —
Policyholder reserves (30,970) (30,970) —
Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax
liabilities) — — —
Subtotal (54,343) (50,595) (3,748)
Capital:
Investments (194,332) (194,332) —
Real estate — — —
Other (including items <5% of total capital tax
liabilities) — — —
Subtotal (194,332) (194,332) —
DTL $ (248,675) $ (244,927) $ (3,748)
Net DTA/(DTL) $ (104,661) $ (4,449) § (100,212)
Change in net DTA  § (100,212)

On December 22,2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (“U.S. Tax Reform™) was signed into law, resulting in several corporate
tax changes, with anumber of provisions specifically impacting the insurance industry. U.S. Tax Reform includes numerous
changes in tax law, including a permanent reduction in the Federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, which
took effect for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2018.

In accordance with INT 18-01, adopted by the NAIC in February 2018, the Company recorded provisional amounts in
2017 for certain items for which the income tax accounting is not complete. For these items, the Company recorded a
reasonable estimate of the tax effects of U.S. Tax Reform. The estimates were reported as provisional amounts during
the measurement period, which did not exceed one year from the date of enactment of U.S. Tax Reform. The Company
reflected adjustments to its provisional amounts upon obtaining, preparing, or analyzing additional information about
facts and circumstances that existed as of the enactment date that, if known, would have affected the income tax effects
initially reported as provisional amounts.

As of December 31, 2017, the following item was considered a provisional estimate due to complexities and ambiguities
in the U.S. Tax Reform which resulted in incomplete accounting for the tax effects of these provisions. Further guidance,
either legislative or interpretive, and analysis was completed during the measurement period. As a result, the following
update was made to complete the accounting for this item as of December 31, 2018:

Alternative Minimum Tax Credits - U.S. Tax Reform eliminates the corporate alternative minimum tax and allows
for minimum tax credit carryforwards to be used to offset future regular tax or to be refunded 50% each tax year
beginning in 2018 with any remaining balance fully refunded in 2021. However, pursuant to the requirements of
the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, as amended, refund payments issued for
corporations claiming refundable prior year alternative minimum tax liability credits are subject to a sequestration
rate of 6.2%. The application of this fee to alternative minimum tax credit refunds in future years is subject to
further guidance. Further, the sequestration reduction rate in effect at the time is subject to uncertainty. The
Company has recorded a $7,983 reduction to DTA for this item for the year ended December 31, 2017. For the
year ended December 31, 2018, the Company recorded a $2,522 increase to DTA, and a $6,805 increase to current
tax liabilities for this item as a result of the issuance of additional tax reform guidance. In early 2019, the IRS
issued guidance indicating that for years beginning after December 31, 2017, refund payments and credit elect and
refund offset transactions due to refundable minimum tax credits will not be subject to sequestration. The Company
will incorporate the impacts of this IRS announcement in 2019.
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D. The provision for Federal and foreign income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying
the statutory Federal income tax rate to net gain (loss) from operations after dividends to policyholders and before Federal
income tax. The significant items causing the difference were as follows:

December 31, 2018
Net income, before net realized capital gains (losses), after dividends to
policyholders and before all other Federal and foreign income taxes @ 21% $ 253,104
Net realized capital gains (losses) @ 21% (5,409)
Tax effect of:
Nondeductible expenses $ 1,050
Penalties 13
Prior years adjustments and accruals (2,520)
Change in nonadmitted assets (15,831)
Tax exempt income (98,251)
Total statutory income taxes (benefit) $ 132,156
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred including tax on realized capital gains $ 31,944
Change in net DTA 100,212
Total statutory income taxes (benefit) $ 132,156

E. (1) AsofDecember 31,2018, the Company had no net operating loss or net capital loss carryforwards.

2)

©)

The Company had tax credit carryforwards which will expire as follows:

Tax credit
Year of expiration carryforwards
2021 $ 111,108

As of December 31, 2018, the Company has Federal income taxes available for recoupment in the event of future
net losses:

Year Amount Capital
2017 $ 3,000 $ —

The Company had no deposits under Section 6603 of the IRC during 2018.

The Company joins with MetLife, Inc. (“MetLife”), its ultimate parent, and MetLife’s includable affiliates in filing
a consolidated Federal life/nonlife tax return.
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The Company’s Federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

23rd Street Investments, Inc.

334 Madison Euro Investments, Inc.

American Life Insurance Company

Borderland Investments, Ltd.

Cova Life Management Company

Delaware American Life Insurance Company
Economy Fire & Casualty Company (“EFAC”)
Economy Preferred Insurance Company (“EPIC”)
Economy Premier Assurance Company (“EPAC”)
General American Life Insurance Company
Hyatt Legal Plans of Florida, Inc.

Hyatt Legal Plans, Inc.

International Technical and Advisory Services, Ltd.

MetLife Assignment Company, Inc.
MetLife Auto & Home Insurance Agency, Inc.
MetLife Consumer Services, Inc.
MetLife Credit Corp.

MetLife Digital Ventures, Inc.
MetLife Funding, Inc.

MetLife Global Benefits, Ltd.
MetLife Global, Inc.

MetLife Group, Inc. (“MLG”)
MetLife Health Plans, Inc.

MetLife Holdings, Inc.

MetLife Home Loans, LLC
MetLife Insurance Brokerage, Inc.

MetLife Investment Management Holdings, LLC

MetLife Investors Distribution Company

MetLife Reinsurance Company of Charleston

MetLife Reinsurance Company of Vermont

MetLife Services and Solutions, LLC (“MSS”)

MetLife Tower Resources Group, Inc.

MetLife

Metropolitan Casualty Insurance Company (“MCAS”)
Metropolitan Direct Property and Casualty Insurance Company (“MDIR”)
Metropolitan Group Property and Casualty Insurance Company (“MGPC”)
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (“MLIC”)

Metropolitan Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas (“MLICT”)
Metropolitan Lloyds, Inc.

Metropolitan Property & Casualty Insurance Company (“MPC”)
Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company

Metropolitan Tower Realty Company, Inc.

Missouri Reinsurance, Inc.

Newbury Insurance Company Limited

Park Tower REIT, Inc.

SafeGuard Health Enterprises, Inc.

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (CA)

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (FL)

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (NV)

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (TX)

SafeHealth Life Insurance Company

Transmountain Land & Livestock Company

White Oak Royalty Company

(2) The consolidating companies join with MetLife and its includable subsidiaries in filing a consolidated U.S. life and

non-life Federal income tax return in accordance with the provisions of the IRC. Current taxes (and the benefits of
tax attributes such as losses) are allocated to MetLife and its subsidiaries under the consolidated tax return regulations
and a tax sharing agreement. Under the consolidated tax return regulations, MetLife has elected the “percentage
method” (and 100% under such method) of reimbursing companies for tax attributes, e.g., net operating losses. As
aresult, 100% of tax attributes are reimbursed by MetLife to the extent that consolidated Federal income tax of the
consolidated Federal tax return group is reduced in a year by tax attributes. On an annual basis, each of the profitable
subsidiaries pays to MetLife the Federal income tax which it would have paid based upon that year’s taxable income.
If MetLife or the subsidiary has current or prior deductions and credits (including but not limited to losses) which
reduce the consolidated tax liability of the consolidated Federal tax return group, the deductions and credits are
characterized as realized (or realizable) by MetLife and its subsidiaries when those tax attributes are realized (or
realizable) by the consolidated Federal tax return group, even if MetLife or the subsidiary would not have realized

the attributes on a stand-alone basis under a “wait and see” method.

G. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had no liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

H. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had no liability for Repatriation Transition Tax.

L.

The Company’s recognized amount of AMT Credit was as follows:

December 31, 2018
Gross AMT Credit Recognized as:

a. Current year recoverable $ 102,958
b. DTA 111,108
Beginning Balance of AMT Credit

Carryforward 223,403
Amounts Recovered 102,958
Adjustments 2,532
Ending Balance of AMT Credit

Carryforward 117,913
Reduction for Sequestration 6,805
Nonadmitted by Reporting Entity —
Reporting Entity Ending Balance $ 111,108

10. Information Concerning Parents, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A-C. The Company did not pay a dividend during 2018. The Company paid an ordinary dividend to MPC, its parent, of
$3,000,000 in the form of cash on December 18, 2017.

There were no capital contributions or distributions in 2018 and 2017.
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11. Debt

A.

B.

The Company has receivables and payables with affiliates for services necessary to conduct its business. Receivables
expected to be settled within 90 days are admitted. The Company had no receivables at December 31, 2018 and 2017.
Payables to affiliates totaled $1,463 and $3,232 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Except as disclosed in Note 14 below, the Company did not have guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate
that would result in a material contingent exposure of the Company’s or any affiliate’s assets or liabilities.

In 2018, the Company and the overall MetLife enterprise created a simpler shared facilities and services structure, to
more efficiently share enterprise assets and services and manage related expense allocations. To implement this new
structure, effective as of April 1, 2018, the Company entered into a new Investment Management Agreement with its
affiliate, MetLife Investment Advisers, LLC (“MLIA”), under which MLIA provides investment management services
on a market-based fee basis. Further, effective as of October 1, 2018, the Company entered into a new service agreement
with its affiliate, MSS, which provides for personnel, facilities and equipment to be made available and for a broad range
of services to be rendered. This agreement, like existing service agreements with the Company’s affiliates, MLIC and
MLG, provides for a cost allocation arrangement, under which the Company pays for all expenses, direct and indirect,
reasonably and equitably determined to be attributable to the services provided. In addition, the Company has other
services agreements with MSS and its affiliate, MetLife International Holdings, LLC, (“MIHL”’) under which these entities
on-provide certain services performed by non-U.S. affiliates. Under these agreements, in addition to a cost allocation,
the Company may be charged a transfer pricing mark-up. Under all of these agreements, personnel, facilities, equipment
and services are requested by the Company as deemed necessary for its business operations. The new MSS and MLIA
agreements described above substantially replaced existing service agreements with MLG, MLIC and MIHL.

All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by MPC. Allocated operating expenses are not necessarily indicative
of the total cost that would be incurred if the Company operated on a stand-alone basis.

The Company did not own shares of another upstream or intermediate parent, either directly or indirectly, via a downstream
SCA company.

The Company had no investment in any applicable SCA company that exceeds 10% of the Company’s admitted assets.
The Company did not recognize impairment write-downs on any investments in SCA companies.

The Company did not have investments in a foreign insurance subsidiary.

The Company did not hold investments in a downstream noninsurance holding company.

The Company did not have any SCA investments, as of December 31, 2018.

The Company did not report any investments in an insurance SCA for which the statutory capital and surplus reflects a
departure from the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures during the year ended December 31, 2018.

The Company has no SCA or SSAP No. 48, Joint Venture, Partnership and Limited Liability Companies (“SSAP 48”)
entities whose share of losses exceeds the investment in an SCA.

The Company did not have any debt, including capital notes, outstanding as of December 31, 2018.

The Company has not issued any debt to the FHLB.

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement
Benefit Plans

As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not sponsor any retirement plans, deferred compensation, postemployment
benefits and compensated absences and other postretirement plans.

13. Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi Reorganizations

(1

2
3)

The Company’s capital is comprised of 1,000 shares of common stock authorized, of which 1,000 shares are issued and
outstanding, at $3,000 per share par value.

The Company has no preferred stock.

Under Rhode Island State Insurance Law, the Company is permitted, without prior insurance regulatory clearance, to pay
a stockholder dividend to MPC as long as the aggregate amount of all such dividends in any twelve-month period does
not exceed the lesser of (i) 10% of its surplus to policyholders as of the immediately preceding calendar year; or (ii) the
next preceding two year net income reduced by capital gains and dividends paid to shareholders. The Company will be
permitted to pay a stockholder dividend to MPC in excess of the lesser of such two amounts only if it files notice of its
intention to declare such a dividend and the amount thereof with the Rhode Island Superintendent of Insurance
("Superintendent") and the Superintendent does not disapprove the distribution within 30 days of its filing. Under Rhode
Island State Insurance Law, the Superintendent has broad discretion in determining whether the financial condition of a
stock property and casualty insurance company would support the payment of such dividends to its shareholders. The
maximum amount of the dividend which the Company may pay to MPC in 2019 without prior regulatory approval is
$211,974.
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“4)

)

(6)
(M
®)
)
(10)

(11)
(12)
(13)

The Company did not pay a dividend during 2018. The Company paid an ordinary dividend to MPC of $3,000,000 in the
form of cash on December 18, 2017.

Within the limitation of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company profits that may be paid
as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There were no restrictions on unassigned funds (surplus).

There were no advances on surplus.

The Company did not hold any of its own stock or SCA companies for special purposes.
There were no changes in the balance of special surplus funds from the prior year.

The Company had no portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented by cumulative unrealized gains (losses) at
December 31, 2018.

The Company did not issue any surplus debentures or similar obligations.
There were no restatements due to prior quasi reorganizations.

There have been no quasi reorganizations in the prior 10 years.

14. Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.

B.

Contingent Commitments
(1) At December 31, 2018, the Company did not have any contingent commitments.

(2) At December 31, 2018, the Company was obligor under the following guarantees, indemnities and support

obligations:
a @ [€)] “ ()]
Maximum potential
amount of future payments
Liability recognition of (undiscounted) the
guarantee. (Include guarantor could be
amount recognized at Ultimate financial | required to make under the Current status of
Nature and circumstances inception. If no initial statement impact guarantee. If unable to | payment or performance
of guarantee and key recognition, document | if action under the | develop an estimate, this risk of guarantee. Also
attributes, including date | exception allowed under guarantee is should be specifically provide additional
and duration of agreement SSAP 5R.)(1) required. noted. discussion as warranted.
No liability has been Since this obligation is not
) ) ) established as the subject to limitations, the
The Company is obligated to | indemnification is for future Company does not believe The Company has made
indemnify non-employee events for which neither a Expense that it is possible to 110 payments on the
directors and officers as probability of occurrence P determine the maximum pir}ll demnit
provided in its by-laws. nor a reasonable estimate potential amount that could Y.
can be established at this become due under these
time. indemnities in the future.
Total $ — $ —

M SSAP No. 5R, Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Assets (“SSAP 5R”)

(3) At December 31,2018, the Company’s aggregate compilation of guarantee obligations was $0.
Assessments

The Company had no assessments that would materially impact its financial condition during 2018 and 2017.
Gain Contingencies

The Company did not recognize any gain contingencies during 2018 and 2017.

Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations (“ECO”) and Bad Faith Losses Stemming From Lawsuits

The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related ECO or bad faith claims stemming
from lawsuits:

Direct
Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid during the reporting period $894
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Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related ECO or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits
during the reporting period:

(d) e
(a) (b) (©) 101-500 More than 500
0-25 Claims | 26-50 Claims |51-100 Claims Claims Claims

X

Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant.

(f)Per Claim [ X ] (g) Per Claimant [ ]

Product Warranties

The Company did not issue any product warranties.

Joint and Several Liability Arrangements

The Company did not have any joint and several liability arrangements accounted for under SSAP 5R.
All Other Contingencies

All of the information in this footnote is being reported on a combined basis for the Company and its subsidiaries and
affiliates.

In McNabb v MPC, a Washington jury determined MPC breached its contract and acted in bad faith while adjusting the
insureds” homeowner claim. The jury awarded the plaintiffs $10,500,000, and they are appealing the trial court's reduction
of the award by $1,300,000.

In Martin v Miner, MGPC anticipates a bad faith claim arising from MGPC’s alleged failure to timely offer the policy
limits to the plaintiff in order to settle his claim against MGPC’s insured. MGPC will vigorously defend the underlying
claim against its insured and any subsequent bad faith claim.

In Nunzman v MPC, MPC anticipates a bad faith claim for refusing to defend the insured in a personal injury lawsuit
where it was alleged his negligent operation of a motor vehicle caused the accident. MPC will vigorously defend the
matter.

Various litigation, claims and assessments against the Company, in addition to those discussed above and those otherwise
provided for in the Company’s financial statements, have arisen in the course of the Company’s business, including, but
not limited to, in connection with its activities as an insurer, employer, investor or taxpayer. Further, state insurance
regulatory and other federal and state authorities regularly make inquiries and conduct investigations concerning the
Company’s compliance with applicable insurance and other laws and regulations.

It is not possible to predict the ultimate outcome of all pending investigations and legal proceedings. In some of the
matters, large and/or indeterminate amounts, including punitive and treble damages, may be sought. Although, in light
of these considerations, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases could have a material effect upon the
Company’s financial position, based on information currently known by the Company’s management, in its opinion, the
outcomes of pending investigations and legal proceedings are not likely to have such an effect. However, given the large
and/or indeterminate amounts that may be sought in certain of these matters and the inherent unpredictability of litigation,
it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain matters could, from time to time, have a material effect on the Company’s
net income or cash flows in any particular period.

15. Leases

The Company did not participate in leasing arrangements during 2018 and 2017.

16. Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of
Credit Risk

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company had no financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk or any financial
instruments with concentrations of credit risk.

17. Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A.

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
The Company did not have any transfer of receivables reported as sales during 2018 and 2017.
Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets

The Company did not participate in the transfer or servicing of financial assets during 2018 and 2017.
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C.

Wash Sales

(1) In the course of the Company’s asset management, securities are not sold and reacquired within 30 days of the sale
date to enhance the Company’s yield on its investment portfolio. There may be occasional isolated incidents where
wash sales occur.

(2) The Company had no wash sales with an NAIC designation 3 or below or unrated securities during the year ended
December 31, 2018.

18. Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

The Company does not serve as an Administrative Services Only or Administrative Services Contract administrator for any
uninsured accident and health plan or uninsured portions of a partially insured plan.

19. Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Direct premiums written/produced by managing general agents or third party administrators for the year ended December 31,
2018 were $579,330.

20. Fair Value Measurement

A.

At December 31, 2018, the Company’s Statutory Statements of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds had no
financial assets and liabilities measured and reported at estimated fair value or NAV.

The Company provides additional fair value information in Note 5.
Estimated Fair Value of All Financial Instruments

Information related to the aggregate fair value of financial instruments is shown below at:

December 31, 2018

Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Fair Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV Value)
Assets
Bonds $ 35401,394 $ 35,602,139 $ 10215061 $ 25,186,333 $ — 3 — S —
Cash and cash equivalents 2,072,509 2,072,509 2,072,509 — — — —
Investment income due and accrued 296,708 296,708 — 296,708 — — —
Total assets $ 37,770,611 $ 37,971,356 $ 12,287,570 $§ 25483,041 $ — % — S —

December 31, 2017

Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Fair Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value)
Assets
Bonds $ 36,921,029 $ 35791,618 $ 5352,516 $ 31,568,513 § — 8 —
Cash and cash equivalents 698,339 698,339 698,339 — — —
Investment income due and accrued 370,932 370,932 — 370,932 — —
Total assets $ 37,990,300 $ 36,860,889 $ 6,050,855 $ 31,939,445 § — 8 —

Assets and Liabilities
The methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of all financial instruments are presented below.

The Company defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit
price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. In most cases, the exit price and the transaction (or entry) price will be the same
at initial recognition.

When developing estimated fair values, the Company considers two broad valuation techniques: (i) the market approach
and (ii) the income approach. The Company determines the most appropriate valuation technique to use, given what is
being measured and the availability of sufficient inputs, giving priority to observable inputs.

The Company categorizes its financial assets and liabilities into a three-level hierarchy, based on the significant input
with the lowest level in their valuation. The input levels are as follows. Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities. The Company defines active markets based on average trading volume for
common stock. The size of the bid/ask spread is used as an indicator of market activity for bonds. Level 2 - Quoted
prices in markets that are not active or inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly. These inputs can include
quoted prices for similar but not identical assets or liabilities other than quoted prices in Level 1, quoted prices in markets
that are not active, or other significant inputs that are observable or can be derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are
supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the determination of estimated fair value of the assets and
liabilities. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.
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In general, investments classified within Level 3 use many of the same valuation techniques and inputs as described in
the Level 2 discussions below. However, if key inputs are unobservable, or if the investments are less liquid and there
is very limited trading activity, the investments are generally classified as Level 3. The use of independent non-binding
broker quotations to value investments generally indicates there is a lack of liquidity or the general lack of transparency
in the process to develop the valuation estimates generally causing these investments to be classified in Level 3.
Bonds, Cash and Cash Equivalents

When available, the estimated fair value for bonds, including loan-backed securities, and cash equivalents, are based on
quoted prices in active markets that are readily and regularly obtainable. Generally, these investments are classified in
Level 1, are the most liquid of the Company’s securities holdings and valuation of these securities does not involve
management’s judgment.

When quoted prices in active markets are not available, the determination of estimated fair value is based on market
standard valuation methodologies, giving priority to observable inputs. The significant inputs to the market standard
valuation methodologies for certain types of securities with reasonable levels of price transparency are inputs that are

observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data. Generally, these
investments are classified in Level 2.

When observable inputs are not available, the market standard valuation methodologies rely on inputs that are significant
to the estimated fair value that are not observable in the market or cannot be derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data. These unobservable inputs can be based in large part on management’s judgment or estimation,
and cannot be supported by reference to market activity. Even though these inputs are unobservable, management believes
they are consistent with what other market participants would use when pricing such securities and are considered
appropriate given the circumstances. Generally, these investments are classified in Level 3.

The estimated fair value for cash approximates carrying value and is classified as Level 1 given the nature of cash.

The use of different methodologies, assumptions and inputs may have a material effect on the estimated fair values of
the Company’s securities holdings.

Investment Income Due and Accrued

Due to the short-term nature of investment income due and accrued, the Company believes there is minimal risk of material
changes in interest rates or the credit of the issuer such that estimated fair value approximates carrying value. These
amounts are generally classified as Level 2.

D. At December 31, 2018, the Company had no investments where it was not practicable to estimate fair value.

E. The Company did not have any investments that were measured using NAV as a practical expedient as of December 31,
2018.

21. Other Items
A. Unusual or Infrequent Items
The Company did not have any unusual or infrequent items during 2018 and 2017.
B. Troubled Debt Restructuring
The Company did not have troubled debt restructuring during 2018 and 2017.
C. Other Disclosures

(1) Rounding and Truncating - Truncating has generally been used in the investment schedules and rounding (including
forced rounding to add to relevant totals) has been used elsewhere in this statement.

The amounts in this statement pertain to the entire Company’s business.

(2) The Company contributed $5,000 to the political action committee MetLife Political Participation Fund B as of
December 31, 2018.

(3) Supplement to Interrogatory No. 18: As part of a MetLife enterprise-wide Code of Conduct Certification, the Chief
Compliance Officer is designated with the responsibility to oversee such disclosures. Following that review, a
summary report is sent to the Chairman of the Board of Directors of MetLife.

(4) The Company is not an owner and beneficiary of any life insurance policies during 2018.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

The Company did not have any business interruption insurance recoveries during 2018 and 2017.
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E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits
The Company did not have any state transferable and non-transferable tax credits during 2018 and 2017.
F.  Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure
The Company had no direct exposure through investments in subprime loans during 2018 and 2017.
G. Insurance-Linked Securities Contracts
The Company did not engage in any transactions involving insurance-linked securities during 2018 and 2017.
22. Events Subsequent
The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2018 through February 15, 2019, which is the date these
financial statements were available to be issued, and has determined there are no material subsequent events requiring
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.
The Company is not subject to the annual fee imposed under Section 9010 of the Affordable Care Act (“ACA”).
23. Reinsurance
A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables
The Company cedes 100% of its business to its parent, MPC (NAIC # 26298, Federal 1.D. #13-2725441), as part of the
100% Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement. Due to this agreement, the Company has unsecured aggregate
recoverable losses, paid and unpaid including IBNR, loss adjustment expenses, unearned premiums and contingent
commissions in the amount of $14,742,325.
B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

The Company has no reinsurance recoverable in dispute during 2018 and 2017.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

(€8] Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance Net
Premium Commission Premium Commission Premium Commission
Reserve Equity Reserve Equity Reserve Equity
1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6)

a. Affiliates $ — S — $ 6,610,599 $ — $ (6,610,599) $ —
b. All Other — — — — — —
c. Total $ — $ — § 6,610,599 $ — $ (6,610,599) $ —
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserves: $ 6,610,599

(2)  The additional or return commission, predicted on loss experience or on any other form of profit sharing arrangements in this
annual statement as a result of existing contractual arrangements are accrued as follows:

Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commission $ 64,842 $ — 3 64,842 $ —
b. Sliding Scale Adjustments — — — —
c. Other Profit Commission Arrangements — — —
d. Total $ 64,842 $ — 8 64,842 $ —

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance
The Company did not write off any uncollectible reinsurance during 2018 and 2017.

E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance
The Company did not commute any ceded reinsurance during 2018 and 2017.
F. Retroactive Reinsurance

The Company did not have any retroactive reinsurance during 2018 and 2017.
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G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit
The Company did not have any reinsurance accounted for as a deposit during 2018 and 2017.
H. Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements
The Company did not transfer any property and casualty run-off agreements during 2018 and 2017.
I.  Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
The Company did not have any certified reinsurer’s rating downgraded or status subject to revocation during 2018.
J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation
The Company did not have any reinsurance agreements qualifying for reinsurer aggregation during 2018.
24. Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination
The Company had no retrospectively rated contracts nor contracts subject to redetermination as of December 31, 2018. In
addition, the Company has no paid or payable medical loss ratio rebates and is not subject to the risk sharing provision of the
ACA.
25. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. The Company had no change in incurred losses and no loss adjustment expenses in 2018 and 2017.

B. There were no significant changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability for unpaid losses
and loss adjustment expenses during 2018.

26. Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
The Company did not participate in any intercompany pooling arrangements during 2018 and 2017.
Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Treaty

Effective January 1, 2001, MPC entered into a 100% Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement with its subsidiary
companies, MCAS, NAIC #40169, the Company, NAIC #39950, MDIR, NAIC #25321, MGPC, NAIC #34339, MLICT,
NAIC #13938, and EFAC, NAIC #22926.

The Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Treaty provides that the subsidiary companies obligate themselves to cede, and MPC
obligates itself to accept, a 100% interest in each of the subsidiaries’ gross net liabilities and its premiums, losses, expenses,
payment fees, dividends and direct agents balance.

In addition, the Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement provides that EFAC's subsidiary companies, EPIC, NAIC
#38067 and EPAC, NAIC #40649 are obligated to cede, and EFAC obligates itself to accept, a 100% interest in each of the
subsidiaries’ gross net liabilities and its premiums, losses, expenses, payment fees, dividends and direct agents balance.

All lines of business are subject to the reinsurance, except for the run-off of a book of reinsurance business transacted through
the arrangement between TIG Insurance Company (“TIG”), successor by merger to Clearwater Insurance Company, formerly
known as Odyssey Reinsurance Corporation and Skandia America Reinsurance Corporation) and MGPC.

The lead company, MPC, makes cessions to non-affiliated reinsurers subsequent to the cession of business from the affiliated
members to the lead company, except for business transacted through the arrangement between TIG and MGPC.

Cessions to non-affiliated reinsurers of business subject to the reinsurance agreement are as follows:

Property Catastrophe Excess of Loss  All Property Business including but not limited to Homeowners, Dwelling Fire,
Inland Marine, Small Commercial Property, and Personal and Small
Commercial Automobile Physical Damage

Casualty Excess of Loss Personal Liability including Automobile, Homeowners and Personal Umbrella
Liability; Small Commercial Liability including Automobile and Business
Owners Liability

Property Per Risk Business classified by the Company as Personal Property and Small

Commercial Property

Mandatory Pools Business transacted through Massachusetts, New Hampshire, North Carolina
and South Carolina Automobile Facilities, various Mine Subsidence programs,
Michigan Catastrophic Claims Association and Florida Hurricane Catastrophe
Fund

All members are party to reinsurance agreements with non-affiliated reinsurers covering business subject to the restated quota
share reinsurance agreement. All members have a contractual right of direct recovery from the non-affiliated reinsurer.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

There are no discrepancies between entries regarding reinsurance business on the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules
of the lead company and corresponding entries on the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of other quota share
participants.

The lead company, MPC, discloses all reinsurance related to non-affiliated companies of reinsurance business and therefore,
discloses the entire provision for reinsurance in Schedule F Part 3.

Structured Settlements
A. The Company had no loss reserves eliminated by annuities, nor was the Company contingently liable for such amounts.

B. The aggregate value of annuities due from any life insurer for which the Company has not obtained a release of liability
from the claimant as a result of the purchase of an annuity does not equal or exceed 1% of policyholders’ surplus.

Health Care Receivables

The Company had no health care receivables during the years 2018, 2017 and 2016.
Participating Policies

The Company had no participating policies as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.
Premium Deficiency Reserves

As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not have any property/casualty contracts that would require premium deficiency
reserves.

High Deductibles

The Company has recorded no reserve credit for high deductibles on unpaid claims, and has no amounts that have been billed
and are recoverable.

Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company does not discount liabilities for unpaid losses or unpaid loss adjustment expenses.
Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

The Company is not exposed to asbestos and/or environmental claims.
Subscriber Savings Accounts

The Company is not a reciprocal insurance company.
Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not have any multiple peril crop contracts.
Financial Guaranty Insurance

As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not have any financial guaranty contracts.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?

State regulating?  Rhode Island
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group?
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?
Rhode Island Insurance Division/Department of Business Regulation

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411
412

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

421  sales of new business?

422
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.

sales of new business?
renewals?

renewals?

Yes[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

No[ ] NA[ ]

Yes[X]
1099219

No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

12/31/2016

12/31/2016

01/11/2018

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[X]
No[X]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

1

Name of Entity

2
NAIC
Company

Col

3

State of
de Domicile

Not Applicable

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Not Applicable

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,

7.21 State the percentage of foreign control

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

%

7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or

attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

1 2 3
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB

4
0CcC

FDIC | SEC

MetLife Investment Advisors, LLC Whippany, NJ

YES

MetLife Investors Distribution Company New York, NY

YES

MetLife Investments Securities, LLC Whippany, NJ

YES

Logan Circle Partners, L.P. Philadelphia, PA

YES

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Deloitte & Touche, LLP 185 Asyum Avenue, 33rd Floor, Hartford, CT 06103

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

15

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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10.6

12.1

12.2

13.
13.1

13.2
13.3
134
14.1

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

15.1

15.2

20.1

20.2

211

21.2

221

22.2

23.1
23.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
Not Applicable
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Lise Hasegawa, Vice President, 700 Quaker Lane, Warwick, Rl 02886
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 0
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAJ[]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[ ] No[X]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  To directors or other officers 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  To directors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratermnal only) 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Rented from others $ 0
21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
2124  Other $ 0
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment 0
22.22  Amount paid as expenses 0
22.23  Other amounts paid 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0

15.1
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24.01

24.02

24.03

24.04

24.05

24.06
24.07

24.08

24.09.

24.10

251

25.2

253

26.1

26.2

271

27.2
28.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,

in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
The Company does not have a security lending program
Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24,101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2521 Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.27  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.28  On deposit with states $ 3,063,715
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB — including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
25.32  Other $ 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
JPMorgan Chase & Co 4 New York Plaza - 12th Floor, New York, NY, 10004
28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
MetLife Investment Advisors, LLC A
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ ] No[X]

15.2
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does

the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
142463 MetLife Investment Advisors, LLC EAUO72Q8FCR1S0XGYJ21 SEC DS
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CusIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
$
29.2999 TOTAL $
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds $ 37,601,203 |$ 37400644 |$ (200,559)
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
30.3 Totals $ 37,601,203 |$ 37,400,644 |$ (200,559)
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Per Part 5, Section 1 of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office, Insurance companies can elect to not use prices
provided by the NAIC. They can select any of 5 price sources, as defined in this section, and identify them in their appropriate schedule. MetLife and its
affiliate insurance companies have chosen to not use market prices obtained from the NAIC. First an external quoted price is sought. In cases where an
external quoted price is not available, the fair value is internally estimated using present value or valuation techniques. Factors considered in estimating fair
value include: coupon rate, maturity, estimated duration, call provisions, sinking fund requirements, credit rating. industry sector and issuer curves, as well as
quoted market prices of comparable securities.
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security is not
available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
C. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$

15.3
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37.1  Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $

37.2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

15.4
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31

Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:
Most current three years:

1.61
1.62
1.63

Total premium earned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64
1.65
1.66

Total premium earned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

Group policies:
Most current three years:

1.71
1.72
1.73

Total premium earned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

Yes[ ] No[X]

1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76 Number of covered lives
Health Test:
1

Current Year
241 Premium Numerator $ 0
22 Premium Denominator $ 0
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 0.0%
24 Reserve Numerator $ 0
25 Reserve Denominator $ 0
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.0%

Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies?
If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:

321
3.22

Participating policies
Non-participating policies

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

41
42
43
44

Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?
Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?
If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?

Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.

FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

5.1
5.2

53

54
55

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation

Does the exchange appoint local agents?

If yes, is the commission paid:

5.21 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation

522  Asadirect expense of the exchange

What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred?
If yes, give full information:

contract issued without limit of loss?
Not Applicable

Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising
that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer

software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The Company's evaluation of the hurricane peril (property business only) is based on EQECAT, Risk Management Solutions (RMS) and Applied

$ 0
$ 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$
$
2
Prior Year
0
0
0.0%
0
0
0.0%

Insurance Research (AIR) computer models. The Company's evaluation of the earthquake peril (property business only) is based on the EQECAT

and RMS computer models. The Company's largest Probable Maximum Loss would result from a hurricane in the Northeast region of the United

States.

Yes[ ] No[X]

0

Yes[ ] Nol[ ]

Yes[ ] Nol[ ]

%

$ 0
Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[] NAT]
Yes[ ] No[] NA[]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types
and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

The Company is protected from this loss through the purchase of Property Catastrophe Excess of Loss reinsurance treaties.

Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated

probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence?

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its

exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss:

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)?

16

Yes[X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions.

0

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)?

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured?

If yes, give full information

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;

(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of
the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;

(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or

0] Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity?

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is a member where:

(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or
its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract.

If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management'’s principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.

Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 31 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:

(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or

(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP?

If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.

The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or,

(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation
supplement; or

(c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an
attestation supplement.

If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done?

Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force?
If yes, give full information

If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:

12.11  Unpaid losses
12.12  Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses)

Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds?

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

Yes| ]

Yes| ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes| ]

No[ ]
Yes|[ ]

Nof[ |

No[X]

No[X]

No[X]

No[X]

No[X]
No[X]

No[X]

NIA[X]

No[X]

If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses?

If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1241 From

Yes|[ ]

No [X]

NAT ]

%

1242  To

%

Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:

12.61 Letters of Credit

12.62 Collateral and other funds

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation):

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
reinstatement provision?

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic
facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount.

Is the reporting entity a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract?

16.1

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

Yes| ]

No[X]

2

Yes| ]

No[X]
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14.2

143
144
145

15.1
15.2

16.1

17.1

18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4

19.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:
Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Unpaid Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Premium Unearned Earned
16.11  Home $ 0§ 0§ 03 03 0
16.12  Products $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0§ 0
16.13  Automobile $ 0 $ 0§ 0 $ 0§ 0
16.14  Other* $ 0 $ 0 § 09 0§ 0
* Disclose type of coverage:
Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 that is exempt from the statutory provision
for unauthorized reinsurance? Yes[ ] No[X]
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from the statutory
provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the following information for this exemption:
17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 exempt from the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance $ 0
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1717 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible, or writing business in at least 2 states? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[ ]

16.2
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1
2018

2
2017

3
2016

4
2015

5
2014

o gk N =

21.
22.
23.
24
25.
26.

27.

28.
29.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

38

39.
40.
41.

42.
43.
44.
45.

46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......cccoiurniininninereeeeees

Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)...
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26)......c.ccceevevevceereeree.
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23,24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c.cevvevvereercereeeees
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......cccuevveeeceieeceece e

.......... 9,391,137

B I 7,946,719

............. 130,333

.......... 9,962,169
.......... 7,959,405
............. 102,810

........ 10,221,742
..7,607,805

TOtAl (LINE 35)....viiieiiceicisicire ettt
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)...
Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26)......cceviicreiiececiee e
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)...
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24,28, 29, 30 & 34).......cviivienieieee,

TOHAl (LINE 35)....uiviveeeiiiectcte ettt ettt bbbttt bt es st
Statement of Income (Page 4)

Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8)......c.cevviieueiiiiicieieeecectcte e
Net investment gain (I08S) (LINE 11).....viucueueieiiccieesecie ettt
Total 0ther iNCOME (LINE 15).......coiuiicieiiiceeecce ettt
Dividends to policyholders (Line 17)...........cc.......

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (Line 19)........cccccoeeeeniniiccresiieeeeeeeece e

............... 37,334

194,978

............. 344,408

............. 185,666

NetinCOmME (LINE 20)......c.cueuiiiiiiieieieicete ettt bbb bbb as
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)..............
Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):

20.1  In course of collection (LiNe 15.1)......cccvviiceiiiiriceesee e
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (LiNe 15.2)......c.cvveeeereiiieeeesicee s
20.3  Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 15.3).......cccccceverrnnnes
Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)...........ccccevvvevricriennas
L0SSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1), e
Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LINE 3).....cccviiceeieiceesse e
Unearned premiums (Page 3, LINE 9)........coievieiieeicieiciscsese e
Capital paid up (Page 3, LiNeS 30 & 31).......ccviuviiieiieeee e
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiNg 37).......ccccoeuierrieiirerieeecce e
Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net cash from operations (LINE 11)........c.cuueueurieinieiieeiecee et
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total adjusted CaPItal.........cccvereiririccee s
Authorized control level risk-based Capital............ccccovevviiiiiierereriieeee e
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

BONAS (LINE 1)..v.iiviieiiie ettt sttt
StOCKS (LINES 2.1 & 2.2)...u.eeeee ettt
Mortgage loans on real estate (Lines 3.1 & 3.2)......
Real estate (LINES 4.1, 4.2 & 4.3) ..ot
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Lin€ 5)........c..cccovvvierienicsisisiennns
Contract 10ANS (LINE B).......cveuevieeiiieieiieisee ettt
DENVAVES (LINE 7)...ucvevieiieeieisieisietse ettt sttt
Other invested asSets (LINE 8)........ciueiciriicirieiie ettt
Receivables for SeCUrities (LiNE 9)........ccccueurircvricricsiesee e
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Ling 10)...........cccvvervievierienesiesienens
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 11)........

.......... 1,147,555

........ 43,346,235

............. 258,169
.......... 5,116,711

............. 401,900
.......... 5,137,705

.......... 1,305,310

........ 43,390,957

............. 241,756
.......... 4,228,636

.......... 1,127,555

........ 42,125,694

............. 230,458
.......... 4,280,188

.......... 1,139,769

........ 47,962,187

............. 260,893
.......... 4,232,155

.......... 3,000,000
........ 37,682,665

.......... 1,324,209

........ 37,682,665
............. 257,194

.......... 3,000,000
........ 36,710,707

.......... 1,235,135

........ 36,710,707
............. 267,993

.......... 3,000,000
........ 38,595,352

.......... 1,207,148

........ 38,595,352
............. 200,342

.......... 3,000,000
........ 37,284,587

.......... 1,109,211

........ 37,284,587
............. 190,669

.......... 3,000,000
........ 36,083,223

.......... 1,339,559

........ 36,083,223
.......... 1,307,847

Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Line 12)
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 12, Col. 1)......ccccceeriveieeeieeeceeseeecve e
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1).......cccovienienienieineieines
Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......cccceovvviveerereiiiceeeienes

Affiliated short-term investments
(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Line 10)..

Affiliated mortgage 10ans on real @State..........ccvveviveveceieceecee e
All other affllated. .........cviveviieiiece e

Total of aDOVE INES 4210 47 ...

Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 t0 47 abOVe.........cceveveveveveecieeeeeiiseeevnn

Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 x 100.0)..........

17
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)

2018

2016

51.
52.
53.

54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.

66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

7.

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)

Net unrealized capital gains (losses) (Line 24).
Dividends to Stockholders (LiNE 35).........ccuevviiiicieiiiiiccreeseee ettt
Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Line 38)........c.ccccovevevvieecrerninee.
Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)...
Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26)......cccoviieeiiiecessseee s
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)......ccccoeueveveeererceeeererenn.
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33).

......... (3,000,000)
......... (1,884,645)

.......... 6,077,424
.......... 4,475,244
............... 18,090

.......... 6,041,723
.......... 3,997,963

.......... 7,539,270
.......... 3,854,912

.......... 6,715,257
.......... 3,847,408

TOtAl (LINE 35)....e.vuiviiricieictc et bbb bbbt s
Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)...
Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26)......ccceviiireiiiecee e
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)......cccoeeveveererereicee e
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34).......cocnvrrrerrrrerrneircineirenene

Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......ccccevviviceeniecce e

TOHAl (LINE 35)....uivctetieiiectete ettt ettt bbb bbbttt

Operating Percentages (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0

Premiums €arned (LINE 1).......cviveiieiieieieee ettt
L0SSES INCUITEA (LINE 2).....cvveiiiecieicieiciee ettt
Loss expenses iNCUMEd (LINE 3)......c.ovveiiieiieieee ettt
Other underwriting expenses incurred (Line 4).
Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8)........c.ovueieeiiieiiiricirieiscse e
Other Percentages

Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 +5- 15
divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 X 100.0).......ccovvrrrrrerrnrnirerrnrncrernieceeeeeeens

Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0)........cccevvvveveerssiieenceeseveeeeennes

Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0)........ccceevvrvrereeiieerecieeeeinns

One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11)......ccccoeivivivieeiiieiiccinne

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year-end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 x 100)........cccccevevrenenee.
Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12)......cc.ccccvvneee

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior-year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0)........cccooveviviviiriieiiienererennnas

If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:

Yes[ |

18

No[ 1
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SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES

SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY
($000 Omitted)

Years in Which

Premiums

Were

Earned and
Losses Were

Incurred

Premiums Earned

Loss and Loss Expense Payments

Direct
and
Assumed

Loss Payments

Defense and Cost
Containment Payments

Adjusting and O
Payments

ther

Direct

Assumed

4 5

and

6 7
Direct
and
Assumed

8
Direct
and
Assumed

10

Salvage
and
Subrogation
Received

Reported-
Direct and
Assumed

© o N R w2

_
o o

27,653
.22,770

27,653
22,770

..18,564

.29

14,312
14,393

N
N

Losses Unpaid

Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid

Adjusting and
Unpaid

Other

23

Case Basis

Bulk + IBNR

Case Basis

Bulk + IBNR

21

13
Direct
and
Assumed

15 16
Direct
and
Assumed

17
Direct
and
Assumed

19 20
Direct
and
Assumed

Direct
and
Assumed

22

Salvage
and
Subrogation
Anticipated

24
Total
Net
Losses
and
Expenses
Unpaid

25

Number of
Claims
Outstanding-
Direct and
Assumed

© o N o ok w2

-
S o

—_
N

. Totals...

34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter-Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior..
2. 2009.
3. 2010.
4. 2011.
5. 2012
6. 2013.
7. 2014.
8. 2015.
9. 2016.
10. 2017.
11. 2018.
12. Totals

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of
Part 1. The tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements, which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.

33
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SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) DEVELOPMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Years in
Which
Losses Were One Two
Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Year Year
1o PHHOM oo | e e [ cvrneieienninens | eineienieinines | eevssrsssresesees | seresssresesissennns | oeesessmsesssnsess | eresnmissesssseesnns | sresseresssesnsnnes | seesessssessssssenns | essesessssssesens (01 O 0
2. 2009..... | e e e | e | e | e | e | e | seesiesiesssnsen | s | o (VI 0
3. 2010..... o XXX oo | eerrreeiennenes e [ eeveissiesienisnens | evereeeemeeeml g | s [ | e | e [V I 0
4, 201 | XXX oo | e XXX oovoo | evrrenrenenniens [evvrirrieieveiinies [ IO R B R I | [ s e (VI I 0
5. 2012..... e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX ocviit [ orreieirniesieiiens | eenvresieiinssssenis | eossesnsensesssssnes | sonssesensonsassnssns | evessesssssssasens | sesessessesssssnsense | sressesessesssssnses | sresesssssssenses [V 0
6. 2013... ....... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v XXX orviit [ errereirnenieiiens | eesreniesisisniens | evsissesssiesinns | orerissssssssnesns | sesesessessssenens | sesssssesssssssenss | aresiessssesenns [V 0
7. 2014... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e ) 9.9 R D ) 9.9 U D XXX orvoin [ errerrernrienieiees | ereneinsissieniens [ eonseneisissienes | vessesesssenens | cenesssessessssenss | aoesiessssesenns [V 0
8. 2015.... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 9.9 U P ) 0.9 S P XXX orvovn [ eveirernnieneinnes | ervenenssnienens [ eonsesiesiinenes | oesssenesesnnens | cevvessssesesens [V 0
9. 2016..... ........ XXX oo | e XXX oo | e ) 9.9 U D ) 9.9 I P ) 0.9 N P ) 0.9 I I XXXoror [ ererriereiennes | erereissieseniens [ eonrienensnnnnns | e [V 0
10. 2017..| e ) 9.9 U P XXX oo | e ) 9.9 U B ) 0.9 U P ) .9 U D ) 0.9 S P ) 0.9, G D XXX oo | eervenieiennnns e e 0 | XXX......
11, 2018..... [ .o XXXooooo | XXXoooo | XXXoooee [ XXXooooe [ XXXooooe [ XXXooooe [ XXXooown [ XXX oo [ 0.0, ST IR IO XXXooooi | XXX......
12. Totals...... | covvvicnninas (U1 [P 0
Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 1 12
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Number of
Number of Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which Closed With Without
Losses Were Loss Loss
Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Payment Payment
1. Prior..... ... 000,000 [ errrerreiersreniens | erveresenierisens | errerverenesieniens | eresesesisssiesies | eesesesessesnsens | sevsesssesesissnnss | soessesssesiesinnns | sinsesessssesenins | eeresesesissenens | seseenns XXXoooor | e XXX......
2. 2009..... | oo e | e | e | e | e | eereeseseseeseniens | eveereesenesiesenns | eeereesessesesenes | eeresesesenisnes | seereens XXX oo | e XXX......
3. 2010..... | oo, )..0, U USRIV IVURUNTRTOTRIUIY DUOVPRVUIOTOTRIS POTvonl W (B N VI B RIS FURRIORRRORRI DUORRRRRRRIOR VRN XXX oo | v XXX......
4. 201 | XXX oo e ).0.9 G INURUUITN ORI Dy U, U WY A [\ U O U USSR DURUURRUUSRRRI DU XXX oot | e XXX......
5. 2012..... .. XXXeoov | e XXX oo | v XXX oeovve [ vrrereinsinneinens | venreniensenens [ e | i | senresssssnsensees | sesesessessssnnene | snssesensesssnnes | resens XXX oo | e XXX......
6. 2013... ... XXX oo |, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX ocviio [ evererreienieiiens | eevererieiisiesienes | evrvseieiieiieinnns | evereesesesssennns | evevesisssssesens | cevessssssisssnsenes | areenes XXXoooi | e XXX......
7. 2014... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 9.9 N B ) 9.9 N I XXX oriore [ errerreinrienennes | ererensssienens [ eonnenensnniees | coensssensnsens | sensessesenssenss | ariees XXX oo | v XXX......
8. 2015.... ........ XXX oo e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXooooin | e XXXoovoio { e XXX oovoio [ eveiveieienieiens | evereississeniees [ eveesieiisieseiens | eevesiesiesessenens | ceveenns XXX oo | e XXX......
9. 2016..... ..o ). 9.9 GO B ) 9.9, N B ) 9.9 N P ) 9.9 S I ) 9.9 N P ) 9.9 S I XXX oo [ ereireinenneinnes | vrneensnsenienns e | e XXXoooo | v XXX......
10. 2017..... ........ XXX oo |, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXooooio | e ) 0.9 U D XXXoooois { e ) 0.9 U D XXX oo | e e [ e XXX oot | e XXX......
11. 2018.... [.oeeee. XXXoovee s XXXoovee [ XXXoooee [ XXXooooee e XXXoooee e XXXoooee [ XXXooowe [ XXXooooer [ v 0,0, ST IR IO XXXeoooo | v XXX......
Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
T PO et | e | cevresieiisssiesieniess | ervesiesisssssesesisssnss | svresisssssesesisssssesss | evessessesesesssssssesss | sessesssesssssssesesss | enssssesssssssesesinses | svesesssssssessessssessns | sresissessesessssessases | ossessesessesssssssenns
2. 2009, e | e | reennssensniesenes | nesnsesessseseseses | esreresesssssesesnes | sessesessessssesessesens | sessesessssesessessnsens | sessessssessesessssenens | sessessssesesessssenens | sessssessesesassessesens
3. 2010.ccs | e XXX ovvees | eveeeeeeenieseiiens | eeveesiesesessseneens | ceveveeee . VI ... [t e | e | et
4, 201 [ ) 0.0, G I 9,90, O ST ISR N N I ..............................................................................................................................
5 2012 | ) 0.9, CNT DU XXX v | e XXX orviis | cerverrieiieisiesiesiens | eevesiesiesissssssesiens | seesesesssssssesesinss | sossesisssssesiesissonss | ssiesssssssesssssssssssnns | sressessesessessssssenns | sesssssesesisssssesenns
6. 2013, [ ) 0.0, G I )., SO IS ) 0.0, G I XXX vivven | vrrnrreeneinsinsennsinnes | ereeernsisssssnsennes | seveseesssnsesesnssnnss | sensenssnssnmssnssnsnns | sonssnsnsesssnssnsens | snssnsesesssnsesenns
7. 2014. | XXX covvees | e )00, SO I XXX oo | e )00, SO I XXX oviies | ceveireieiieiesieieens | eeveeesieesesesisiinns | cvieveesessesssesisssnes | eveesesssssssssisssssenes | seessssessesisssssesenns
8. 2015, [ ) 0.0, CHNIN I )., SO IS ) 0.0, G IS ). 0, GO IS ) 0.0, GO I XXX vivver | vrrerreireinsinsennsinnes | eerenerssssenssnsnnns | e | s
9. 2016..cccc [ XXX oo | e XXX ovvvves | e XXX coovees | e XXX vvvves | e XXX oo | e XXX ovvvvies | e XXX oevies | eervererierieiseiessiens | eevesiesesessssssiesiens | cevessesiesisssssessenens
10, 2017 s | e ) 0.0, G I )00, SO IS ) 0.0, G I )., GO IS ) 0.0, G I ). 0, GO IS ) 0.0, G I ) 0.9, GO SRR IR
11, 2018.ciics | e .0, S I 0.0, SO I .0, S I 0.0, SO I .0, S I 0.0, SO .0, S 0.0, SO I D0 N IR
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SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
Active 2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Status | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. (a) Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl. in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.. P ....144,690 148,588 |..... .88,295 220 |...
2. Alaska...... . N [ | s [ | e | i | e | i
3. Arizona........ceeeeviveeeinnnAZ | Lo e 188,124 | 216,804 | e [ s 174,078
4.  Arkansas.........c.ccoceeeene AR | L.
5. California. ..N...... e |
6. Colorado...... JOO IO ...206,268
7. Connecticut. LCT L. 11,647
8.  Delaware........ccccoeoevrvirrirnnns DE | oL [ereecenieerisieiees | coveeisnsreessssessnssesenns | vnvssessssssessssssesnnns | seesessssssessssssessnes | soesessssesessssesessses | sresessssnsesssesessnes | sresessssesessnesesenns
9. District of Columbia............. DO i | et et esetesiesies | evesiesesssssesesensens | evesessessesesiesenss | sessssessesisssssessesins | svessessessssesesssssens | sressesiesessessesssins | essesesessensessesesineas
10.  Florida......cccocovvveververeeeeen FL | o [ IR 3,004,204 |...............3,104,091 | ................138 | ........ 1,990,066 |........ 1,773,729 | ........ 1,016,017 | .covevree 2,502 | .o
11.  Georgia.... O IS O 177,055 | .o 199,659 | 1o | e 136,952 | ........... 109,889 |........... 125,709 | oo (G127
12.  Hawaii.. N
13. IO IS
14. el
15. IO IS
16. el
17. el [ ....6,838 WAL ..2,10
18.  Kentucky O ST O 192,018 226,419 122,451
19.  Louisiana.........ccocrvvveveenee . LA | oo SO 96,357 ....99,230
20.  Maine....cocovvevevevrenee ME | o0 L.
21.  Maryland PO
22. Massachusetts PR
23.  Michigan.........ccccoovveveveee . MI | L.
24.  Minnesota........c.cccoeeeeveeee MN | ... L.
25, MisSiSSIpPi.....ccocrverrrreennMS | ... L.
26.  MisSOUri........ccceevverennne. MO | . L.
27. Montana.. R
28. Nebraska P
29. Nevada........ccoeovvevernen NV [ N......
30. New Hampshire................. NH|...L..
31. New Jersey.....oevveeneeen.NJ | oo L.
32.  New Mexico. ..N......
33, New York.....oooooeeeeeeeeen.NY [ L.
34. North Carolina..................... NC|...L.....
35. JOO I
36. JOO I
37. JOO I
38. JOO I
39. JOO I
40. JOO I
41, JOO IO
42. JOO I
43, vl freii0029,340 {30,194 | | 939 [ 880 [ 2,492 | 355 |
44, JOO I
45, JOO IO
46. JOO I
47.  Virginia.... O
48.  Washington.........ccocoeee. . WA | L.
49.  West Virginia...........c..c.......
50.  Wisconsin.........cccceverevecnnes
51, Wyoming......ccoooeveverrreerennns
52.  American Samoa. N
53, GUAM....coooiircieieeiinas N
54.  Puerto RiCO......cccovererrirnes N
55.  US Virgin Islands.................. N
56.  Northern Mariana ISIands...MP | ...,N...... | coocoieiirieieiiiiriieiiens | v sessienes | creesssesissssesenns | ernsessessssssesesiess | oessssessesesssssssesss | sesessssessessesissssses | seessessesssssssesiesns | sessessesssssssesessssenes
57. Canada.......cccocovrererrnenn. CAN|..N..... ..
58.  Aggregate Other Alien........ OT | XXX
59.  Totals.....cooovverrerereiereiennes XXX [ 17,468,189 |............ 17,465,527 | ..oovvevvrnn 179 | ... 11,413,832 |...... 10,872,821 |........ 7,307,920 | ............ 55,177 | covveveveveeierns 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
XXX
. XXX
58003. .... e | XXX
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for
Line 58 from overflow page D%, 9 G IO (01 (0 IO (0] IS (010 [T (01 (010 [P (01 0
58999, Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) D%, 9, S P {01 (1 P [ I {1 I (01 (1 (O 0
Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.
HOMEOWNERS, INLAND MARINE, EARTHQUAKE, WORKERS' COMPENSATION - LOCATION OF PROPERTY INSURED
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY, AUTOMOBILE PHYSICAL DAMAGE - STATE WHERE VEHICLE IS GARAGED
(@) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG........... 46 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs 0
E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer. 0
(other than their state of domicile - See DSLI)........cccvvvveeverecererreireinne 0 N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state................... 11
D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities authorized to write
surplus lines in the state of domicile 0

94
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

Annual Statement for the year 2018 of the MetI‘OpO”tan General Insurance Company

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

MetLife, Inc.
13-4075851

Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company
13-5581829, (NY) 65978

MetLife Investment

O,

Metropolitan
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
13-2725441, (RI) 26298

O;

Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company
13-3114906, (NE) 97136

@,

SafeGuard Health
Enterprises, Inc. (DE)
52-1528581

@

American Life Insurance
Company 98-0000065,
(DE) 60690

Advisors, LLC (DE)

Delaware American Life
Insurance Company
51-0104167, (DE)
62634

MetLife Global Benefits,
Ltd. 98-1099650 (CYM)

MetLife Reinsurance
Company of Charleston
20-5819518, (SC)
13626

MetLife Insurance
Brokerage, Inc. (NY)
81-2253384

MetLife Investors
Group, LLC.(DE)
95-3947585

MetLife Chile
Inversiones Limitada '

(CHL)

Cova Life Management
Company (DE)
36-3665871

Newbury Insurance
Company, Limited
22-3805708 (DE)

MetLife Capital Trust IV

(DE) 26-6122204

MetLife Reinsurance

Company of Vermont ||

26-1511401, (VT)
13092

MetLife Consumer
Services, Inc.
(DE) 27-1206753

MetLife European
Holdings, LLC (DE)
20-4607161

MetLife Home Loans

- LLC (DE)

27-0858844

MetLife Group, Inc.
(NY)
55-07900104

MetLife Investors

Distribution Company | |

(MO)
43-1906210

MetLife Investment
Management Holdings,
LLC (DE) 82-2405817

MetLife Global, Inc.
(NY)
20-5894439

Inversiones MetLife
Holdco Dos Limitada ®
(CHL)

Federal Flood

---+— Certification LLC (TX)

75-2417735

@

w N

©

MetLife Digital
Ventures, Inc (DE).
13-3179826

MetLife Services and
Solutions, LLC (DE)

MetLife Solutions Pte.
Ltd. (SGP)

MetLife Services East
Private Limited
(IND)

MetLife Global
Operations Support

Center Private Limited ? -

(IND) 98-0613376

72.35109659% of MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada is owned by MetLife, Inc., 24.8823628% by American Life Insurance Company, 2.76654057% is owned by Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos
Limitada and 0.00000004% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

99.99999% of MetLife Global Operations Support Center Private Limited is owned by MetLife Solutions Pte. Ltd. and 0.00001% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.
99.99946% of Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada is owned by MetLife, Inc., 0.000535% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. and 0.0000054% is owned by Natiloportem

Holdings, LLC.

99.99% of MetLife Services East Private Limited is owned by MetLife Solutions Pte. Ltd and .01% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

MetLife Investments
Securities, LLC (DE)
43-1906210
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

D

(NY)

Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company

13-5581829 NY 65978

500 Grant Street GP

Missouri Reinsurance,

MetLife Properties

MetLife Tower
Resources Group, Inc.
(DE) 13-4047186

Corporate Real Estate
Holdings, LLC (DE)
55-0891973

LLC (DE) HPZ Assets LLC (DE 6104 Hollywood, LLC Inc. (CYM) 85 Brpad Street
20-2085098 8 (DE) 43-1822723 Mezzanine LLC (DE) | Ven;uer-ji'gblq%éDE)
500 Grant Street . MetLife Member MetLife Holdings, Inc. White Oak Royalty
Associates Limited At e " Solaire, LLC (DE) (DE) ] Company (OK)  —— Hy?[fthL)e??ﬂFé?gsé;nC-
Partnership 13-5581829 13-3237278 43-6026902

(CT)

MLIC CB Holdings
LLC (DE)

MetLife Retirement
Services LLC (NJ)
22-3140349

MLIC Asset Holdings
LLC (DE)
26-2853672

MEX DF Properties,

LLC (DE) 86-1176467]

CC Holdco Manager,

|| LLC (DE) 46-0800386

MetLife Securitization
Depositor LLC (DE)

MetLife Credit Corp. (DE)
13-3237275

Metropolitan Tower
Realty Company, Inc.
(DE )13-3170235

MSV Irvine Property,
LLC 2 (DE)

Hyatt Legal Plans of
Florida, Inc. (FL)
34-1631590

St. James Fleet
Investments Two
Limited
(CYM)

| | Euro CL Investments

LLC (DE)

WFP 1000 Holding
Company GP, LLC (DE)

The Building at 575
Fifth Avenue
Mezzanine LLC (DE)

The Building at 575
Fifth Retail Holding LLC
(DE)

I
The Building at 575
Fifth Retail Owner LLC

MetLife Funding, Inc.
(DE) 13-3237277

23rd Street
Investments, Inc. (DE)
13-3619870

MetLife Capital
Credit L.P. }(DE)
06-1193029

MetLife Capital
Limited Partnership *(DE)

91-1273824

Housing Fund
Manager, LLC (DE)

Midtown Heights, LLC
(DE) 01-0855028

Transmountain Land &
Livestock Company
(MT) 22-2375428

Park Twenty Three
Investments Company
(GBR)

MTC Fund |, LLC (DE) |....

26-0405155 *

1001 Properties, LLC
(DE)

Convent Station Euro
Investments Four
Company (GBR)

MTC Fund II, LLC *
(DE)

MTC Fund III, LLC*
(DE)
14-2013939

OMI MLIC
Investments Limited
(CYM)

MPLife, (DE) Long Island Solar Farm, Met Canada Solar ULC
S.de.RL. deC.V.° LLC °(DE) 98-1107266 (CAN)
(Mexico)

1 99% of 500 Grant Street Associates Limited Partnership is held by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by 500 Grant
Street GP LLC.

2 96% of MSV Irvine Property, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 4% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Realty
Company, Inc.

3 1% General Partnership interest is held by 23" Street Investment, Inc. and 99% Limited Partnership interest is held by
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company.

Housing Fund Manager, LLC is the managing member and owns .01% and the remaining interests are held by a third party member.

90.39% membership interest is held by LISF Solar Trust in which MetLife Capital Limited Partnership has a 100% beneficial interest and the rest is
owned by a third party.

6 99% of MPLife, S. de. R.L. de C.V. is owned by MEX DF Properties, LLC and .01% is owned by Euro CL Investments, LLC.

o
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[N

~No o b w

95.122% of MetLife CC Member, LLC is held by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 4.878% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

MetLife CC Member,
LLC " (DE)
46-0803970

150 North Riverside
PE Member, LLC *°
(DE) 82-3135079

MetLife Mall Ventures
Limited Partnership
(DE) 20-3221642

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company (NY)
13-5581829 NY 65978

MetLife 555 12"
Member, LLC 7 (DE)
46-4158087

ML Swan Mezz,
LLC (DE)

ML Southmore, LLC *
(DE) 46-4584166

46-3608641
I

ML Swan GP, LLC
(DE) 46-3589015

1925 WJC Owner,
LLC (DE)

ML Dolphin Mezz,
LLC (DE)
46-3616798

Boulevard
Residential, LLC
(DE) 26-1762232

|
ML Dolphin GP,
LLC (DE)
46-3593573

MetLife Ontario Street
Member, LLC (DE)

ML Southlands
Member, LLC "' (DE)
82-4889675

ML Cerritos TC

Haskell East
Village, LLC (DE)

MetLife Property
Ventures Canada
ULC (CAN)

MetLife Cabo Hilton
Member, LLC ° (DE)
46-3426206

Member, LLC *? (DE)

ML Sloan’s Lake
Member, LLC '
(DE)

MetLife Canadian
Property Ventures
LLC (NY)
13-4153151

1201 TAB
Manager, LLC
(DE)

MetLife 1201 TAB
Member, LLC 2
(DE)

MetLife LHH
Member, LLC *(DE)

ML-Al MetLife
Member 1, LLC®
(DE)

Marketplace
Residences, LLC
(DE) 30-0777814

MetLife RC
SF Member, LLC
(DE)

96.9% of MetLife 1201 TAB Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 3.10% is owned by Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance

Company.

99% of MetLife LHH Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

99% of ML Southmore, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.
95.199% of the membership interest is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 4.801% by Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company.
99% of MetLife Camino Ramon Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

94.6% of MetLife 555 12th Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 5.4% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance

Company.

10

1

12

13

14

Oconee Hotel
Company, LLC (DE) Hgf;g?ﬁsftc || Metlife CB WA,
80-0821598 (DE) 27-0226554 LLC (DE)
I N
Oconee Land El Conquistador L AMI;r?nr]Igr?tes SII_dLeC
—— Company, LLC (DE)— MAH Il LLC (DE) (DTE) 46-4133357
80-0823015 30-0756430
Oconee Marina MetLife OFC
Company, LLC —— ML Sentinel || Member, LLC (DE)
(DE) 37-1694299 Square Member,
LLC (DE) MetLife Camino
Oconee Golf | |  —— | Ramon Member,
Company, LLC ] LLC®(DE)
DE) 90-0853553 ;
©5 MetLife THR MetLife 425 MKT
Investor, LLC (DE) Member, LLC (DE)
46-4229772 ’
Oconee Land
Development Southcreek
Company, LLC Met Il Office Industrial Holdings,
(DE) 80-0823413 Mezzanine, LLC™ LLC (DE)
(FL) 45-4104328 13-5581829

Met Il Office, LLC
(FL) 20-8670968

99% LP interest of MetLife Mall Ventures Limited Partnership is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% GP interest is owned by
Metropolitan Tower Realty Company, Inc.

83.1% of MetLife Cabo Hilton Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 16.9% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

81.45% of 150 North Riverside PE Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, 18.55% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.

60% of ML Southlands Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

60% of ML Cerritos TC Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

55% of ML Sloan’s Lake Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 45% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

89.5833% of the membership interest of Met Il Office Mezzanine, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 10.4167% is
owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.
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Metropolitan Life Insurance
Company (NY)
13-5581829 NY 65978

MetLife HCMJV 1 GP,

Sandpiper Cove

Associates, LLC ® -1 | 110700 Wilshire, LLC MetLife FM Hotel

ML New River

MetLife Park Tower
Member, LLC (DE)

Park Tower REIT,
Inc. (DE)

47-555|05232

Park Tower JV
Member, LLC (DE)

MCPP Owners, LLC 2
(DE) 47-5228317

Village Ill, LLC (DE
LLC (DE) (DE) 20-8349277 (DE) 20-8254446 Member, LLC (DE) ‘?7-1970965( )
I
MetLife Treat Towers, Sandpiper Cove . -
Member, LLC (DE) —— | Associates II, LLC Chestnut Flats LHCW Holdings MetLife 1007
81-0770888 (DE) Wind, LLC (DE) (US) LLC (DE) Stewart, LLC (DE)
I
ML-Al MetLife Member -
3.LLC ML Mililani Member, ML Terraces, LLC LHC Holdings MetLife OBS
(DE) LLC ' (DE) (DE) 46-4255167 (US) LLC (DE) Member, LLC (DE)
| 47-1256270
MetLife ConSquare ML-AI MetLife Viridian Miracle LHCW Hotel MetLife SP
Member, LLC (DE) Member 2, LLC * Mile, LLC (DE) Holdings LLC (DE) Holdings, LLC (DE)
(DE) 47-2085444 20-3700390 9 | 13-5581829
. - I 1
Buford Logistics Center, S'”‘?'US United MetLife Boro Station LHCW Hotel LHCW Hotel MetLife Private
LLC (DE) 46-5563450 Metlife Insurance Member, LLC (DE) | | Holdings (2002) | |Operating Company Equity Holdings,
Co. Ltd.” (CHN) 13-5581829 LLC (DE) (2002) LLC (DE) LLC (DE)
13-5581829

ML-AlI Member 4, LLC ©
(DE)

MMP Owners, LLC " |__|
(DE) 83-2270141

95% of ML Mililani Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 5% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.

87.34% of MCPP Owners, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, 1.81% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company and 10.85% by MTL Leasing, LLC.

90.59% of the membership interest is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 9.41% of the membership interest is owned
by Metropolitan Tower Realty Company, Inc.

98.97% of ML-Al MetLife Member 2, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1.03% by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.

50% of Sino-US United MetLife Insurance Co. Ltd. is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 50% is owned by a third
party.

60% of ML-Al Member 4, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.

98.82% of MMP Owners, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1.18% is owned by Metropolitan Property and
Casualty Insurance Company.

MetLife Chino
Member, LLC (DE)
82-1637862

MetLife 8280
Member, LLC (DE)
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Metropolitan
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
13-2725441, (RI) 26298

Metropolitan General
Insurance Company
22-2342710, (RI) 39950

Metropolitan Casualty
Insurance Company
05-0393243, (RI) 40169

Metropolitan Direct
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
23-1903575, (RI) 25321

Economy Fire &
Casualty Company
36-1022580, (IL) 22926

Metropolitan Lloyds,
Inc. (TX)
05-0476998

MetLife Auto & Home

Insurance Agency, Inc.

(RI) 95-3003951

Metropolitan Group
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
13-2915260, (RI) 34339

Economy Preferred
Insurance Company
36-3027848, (IL) 38067

Economy Premier
Assurance Company
36-3105737, (IL) 40649

Metropolitan Lloyds
Insurance Company of
Texas ' 75-2483187
(TX) 13938

1 Metropolitan Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas, an affiliated association, provides automobile, homeowner and related insurance for the Texas market. It
is an association of individuals designated as underwriters. Metropolitan Lloyds, Inc., a subsidiary of Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance
Company, serves as the attorney-in-fact and manages the association.
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<D

Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company
13-3114906, (NE)
97136

EntreCap
Real Estate Il LLC (DE)

PREFCO

Dix-Huit LLC (CT)

PREFCO
X Holdings LLC (CT)

1320 GP LLC (DE)
13-3114906

Plaza Drive MetLife Assignment
. Company, Inc. (DE) MTL Leasing, LLC (DE)
Properties, LLC (DE) 38.4035918
| ; [ [ |
PREFCO PREFCO i PREFCO
Vingt LLC (CT) IX Realty LLC (CT) | ! XIV Holdings LLC (CT) 1320 Venture LLC (DE)

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

PREFCO

Ten Limited
Partnership ' (CT)

PREFCO
Twenty Limited
Partnership 2 (CT)

1 99.9% of PREFCO Ten Limited Partnership is owned by EntreCap Real Estate I, LLC and .10% is owned by PREFCO X Holdings LLC.

PREFCO

Fourteen Limited
Partnership *CT)

2 99% of PREFCO Twenty Limited Partnership. is owned by EntreCap Real Estate Il, LLC and 1% is owned by PREFCO Vingt LLC.
3 99.9% of PREFCO Fourteen Limited Partnership is owned by MTL Leasing, LLC and .10% is owned by PREFCO XIV Holdings LLC.
4 99.9% of 1320 Owner LP is owned by 1320 Venture LLC and .10% is owned by 1320 GP LLC.

1320 Owner LP *
38-3846857 (DE)
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<

SafeGuard Health
Enterprises, Inc.
52-1528581, (DE)

MetLife Health Plans,
Inc. 33-0733552
(NJ) 14170

SafeGuard Health
Plans, Inc.
95-2879515
(CA) 933-0034

SafeHealth Life
Insurance Company
33-0515751, (CA)
79014

SafeGuard Health
Plans, Inc.
65-0073323, (FL) 52009

SafeGuard Health

Plans, Inc. 75-2046497

(TX) 95051
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D

American Life
Insurance Company
98-0000065, (DE)
11583, 60690

L'96

MetLife Global , , e w—
International Investment MetLife Insurance Borderland Investments Holding Company | Internanc_)nal Techr_ncal ALICO Properties, Inc Metl._lfe American
Holding Company K.K. (Japan) Limited (DE) GmbH (Swiss) and Advisory Services (DE) 2 Internatmngl Group and
Limited (Russia) I 02-0649743 | Limited (DE) 13-3912049 Arab National Bank
Communication One | ) 51-0205283 : Cooperative Insurance
b - L . : Company
Kabu(ir;ng;};flsha ALICO Hellas Single M_etLlfe Global MetLife, Life Global Properties, (Saudi Arabia)“
Il Holding Company Il | | Insurance Company Inc. (DE)
Member Limited Liability ) 1
GmbH (Swiss) (Egypt) 13-3919049
Company (Greece)

1 84.125% of MetLife, Life Insurance Company (Egypt) is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH and the remaining interest by

third parties.

51% of ALICO Properties, Inc. is owned by American Life Insurance Company and the remaining interest by third parties.

The Delaware Department of Insurance approved a disclaimer of affiliation and therefore, this company is not considered an affiliate

under Delaware Law.

4 30% of MetLife American International Group and Arab National Bank Cooperative Insurance Company is owned by American Life
Insurance Company and the remaining interest by third parties.

w N
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MetLife Global Holding
Company Il GmbH (Swiss)

ALICO European Holdings

MetLife International
Holdings, LLC (DE)

Limited (Ireland)

98-0552186 13-3759652

ALICO Operations,

MetLife Syndicated
Bank Loan Lux GP,
S.a.r.l. (Luxembourg)

MetLife Investment
Management Holdings —
(Ireland) Limited

- MetLife EU Holding C
Closed Joint-stock MetLife Investments | LLC (DE) et eLimitedo(Irlggndo)mpany
Company Master-D Management Limited 30-0615846
(Russia) 7 (UK)
- : MetLife Innovation
Joint-Stock Company Centre Limited MetLife Seguros

MetLife Insurance

Company * (Russia) (Ireland)

S.A. (Uruguay)

MetLife Asia Holding

Company Pte. Ltd.

MetLife Emeklilik ve Hayat | A MetLife Asset
A.S.? (Turkey) (Singapore) L. Management Corp.
(Japan)

MetLife Innovation
Centre Pte. Ltd.

MetLife Reinsurance
Company of Bermuda Ltd.

(Bermuda) (Singapore)
MM Global Operations |
Support Center, (- LumenLab Malaysia

Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia)

S.A.de C.\I/. 5(Mexico)

Fundacion MetLife
Mexico, A.C. (Mexico)

MetLife Colombia

Seguros de Vida S.A."

PJSC MetLife ® (Colombia)

(Ukraine)

w N

SN

89.9999657134583% of MetLife Colombia Seguros de Vida S.A. is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH, 10.0000315938813% is

owned by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH, International Technical and Advisory Services Limited, Borderland Investments Limited and
Natiloportem Holdings, LLC each own 0.000000897553447019009%.

99.98% of MetLife Emeklilik ve Hayat A.S. is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company || GmbH (Swiss) and the remaining by third parties.

99.9988% of PJSC MetLife is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company Il GmbH, .0006% is owned by International Technical and Advisory Services
Limited and the remaining .0006% is owned by Borderland Investments Limited

51% of Joint-stock Company MetLife Insurance Company is owned by ZAO Master D and 49% is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company || GmbH.
99.999509% of MM Global Operations Support Center S.A. de C.V. (Mexico) is held by MetLife Global Holding Company || GmbH (Swiss) and 0.000491%
is held by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH (Swiss).

MetLife Investments
Asia Limited (Hong
Kong)

MetLife Syndicated
Bank Loan Fund,
SCSp® (Luxembourg)
98-1372721

MetLife Investments
Limited ® (UK)

MetLife BL Feeder
(Cayman), LP®
98-1372544

MetLife Latin America
Asesorias e Inversiones |_|
Limitada ” (CHL)

MetiLife BL Feeder,
LP'(DE)
82-3255634

MetLife Global
Infrastructure LUX GP, —
S.a.r.l.(Luxembourg)

99.9% of MetLife Investments Limited (UK) is held by MetLife Investment Management Holdings (Ireland) Limited and .1% is owned by MetLife Global
Holding Company || GmbH (Swiss).

99.99% of MetLife Latin American Asesorias e Inversiones Limitada is owned by MetLife Investment Management Holdings (Ireland) Limited and .01% is
owned by MetLife Global Holding Company Il GmbH (Swiss).

MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Lux GP, S.a.r.l. is the general partner of MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Fund, SCSp (the “Fund”). The only investors in the
Fund are MetLife BL Feeder (Cayman), LP and MetLife BL Feeder, LP.

MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Lux GP, S.a.r.l. is the general partner of MetLife BL Feeder (Cayman), LP (the “Fund”). MetLife BL Feeder (Cayman), LP is
an investor in the Fund. The following affiliates hold limited partnership interests in the feeder: MetLife Limited (3.14%),MetLife Insurance K.K. (93.72%)
and MetLife Insurance Company of Korea Limited (3.14%).

MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Lux GP, S.a.r.l. is the general partner of MetLife BL Feeder, LP (the “Fund”). MetLife BL Feeder, LP is an investor in the
Fund. The following affiliate holds a limited partnership interest in the feeder: Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (49.26%). The remaining 50.74% is
owned by one third party investor.
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MetLife International
Holdings, LLC (DE)
13-3759652

Natiloportem Holdings,
LLC (DE) 13-3953333

MAXIS GBN S.A.S. "
(France)

MetLife Asia Limited
(Hong Kong)

Metropolitan Life MetLife 9 PNB MetLife India
4 Best Market S.A.
Insurance Company of Seguros S.A. (Argentina) Insurance Company
Hong Kong Limited 2 (Argentina) 9 Limited"

Excelencia Operativa y
— Tecnologica, S.A. de
C.V."® (Mexico)

Metropolitan Life
Seguros e Previdencia
Privada S.A. ® (Brazil)

MetLife International
Limited, LLC (DE)

MetLife Planos
Odontologicos Ltda.®

MetLife Worldwide
Holdings, LLC (DE)
06-1597037

MetLife Seguros de
Retiro S.A.*°
(Argentina)

AmMetLife Insurance
Berhad (Malaysia) '

(Brazil)

. MLA Comercial,
S.A. de C.V. 8 (Mexico)

MetLife Ireland Holdings
One Limited

Compania Inversora
MetLife S.A. 7
(Argentina)

. MLA Servicios,
S.A. de C.V. 8 (Mexico)

32.05% of PNB MetLife India Insurance Company Limited is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and
67.95% is owned by third parties.

99.99935% of Metropolitan Life Insurance Company of Hong Kong Limited is owned by MetLife International
Holdings, LLC and 0.00065% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

99.999% of MetLife Planos Odontologicos Ltda. is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and .001% is

owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

95.5242% of MetLife Seguros S.A.is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and 2.6753% is owned by
Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and 1.8005% is owned by International Technical and Advisory Services Limited.

MetLife Servicios S.A.*
(Argentina)

18.87% of the shares of MetLife Servicios S.A. are held by Compania Inversora MetLife S.A., 79.88% is owned by 14
MetLife Seguros S.A., .99% is held by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and .26% is held by MetLife

Seguros de Retiro S.A.

66.662% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC, 33.337% is owned by MetLife Worldwide
Holdings, LLC and 0.001% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

95.46% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and 4.54% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

99% is owned by Excelencia Operative y Technologica, S.A de C.V. and 1% is owned by MetLife Mexico Servicios

S.A.deC.V.

MetLife Limited
(HongKong) | [

MetLife Administradora
de Fundos
Multipatrocinados
Ltda. ' (Brazil)

AmMetLife Takaful
Berhad (Malaysia)

BIDV MetLife Life
Insurance Limited
Liability Company "
(Vietnam)

MetLife Mas. S.A. de
C.V. (Mexico)"”

5% of the shares are held by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and 95% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC.

96.8897% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC, 3.1102% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, and .0001% is owned
by International Technical and Advisory Services Limited.

99.99998% of MetLife Administradora de Fundos Multipatrocinados Ltda. is owned by MetLife International

Holdings, LLC and .00002% by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

50.000002% of AmMetLife Insurance Berhad is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and the remainder by a third party.
49.9999997% of AmMetLife Takaful Berhad is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and the remainder by a third party.
60% of BIDV MetLife Life Insurance Limited Liability Company is held by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and the remainder by third
parties.

50% of MAXIS GBN S.A.S. is held by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and the remainder by third parties.

99% of Excelencia Operativa y Tecnologica, S.A. de C.V. is held by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and 1% by MetLife Mexico
Servicios S.A. de C.V.

99.99964399% MetLife Mas, SA de C.V. is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and.00035601% is owned by
International Technical and Advisory Services Limited.
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MetLife Ireland Holdings
One Limited

MetLife Global Holdings
Corporation S.A. de C.V.
(Mexico)

MetLife Ireland Treasury
d.a.c. (Ireland)

MetLife Mexico
Holdings, S. de R.L.
de C.V.""(Mexico)

Metropolitan Global
Management, LLC ®
(DE/Ireland) 13-3047691

0T'96

MetLife Insurance
Company of Korea

MetLife Mexico
S.A. ? (Mexico)

MetLife
Pensiones Mexico

MetLife Mexico
Servicios S.A.

MetLife Insurance Limited
(Australia) ° 44-1930041

MetLife General Insurance
Limited (Australia)

Limited ® AA-5420018 AA-2730030 S.A. * (Mexico) de C.V. ® (Mexico)

MetLife Financial
Services, Co., Ltd.
(South Korea)

ML Capacitacion |
Comercial S.A. de
C.V.” (Mexico)

MetLife Insurance and
Investment Trust 2
(Australia)

The Direct Call Center
PTY Limited (Australia)

MetLife Investments PTY | |
Limited (Australia)

~

99% is owned by MetLife Mexico S.A. and 1% is owned by MetLife Mexico Servicios, S.A. de C.V.
8 99.7% is owned by MetLife Global Holdings Corporation S.A. de C.V. and 0.3% is owned by MetLife International

o

98.9% is owned by MetLife Ireland Holdings One Limited and 1.1% is owned by MetLife International Limited, LLC.

2 MetLife Insurance and Investment Trust is a trust vehicle, the trustee of which is MetLife Investments PTY Limited (“MIPL”). Holdings, LLC

MIPL is a wholly owned subsidiary of MetLife Insurance PTY Limited. 20/ £ . - oy . o
3 99.050271% is owned by MetLife Mexico Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V. and .949729% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. ~ ° m:ﬁfgég’;“ﬁi‘:’)tl'a'if:g':f:‘gf‘pncse 'A”Egeg if‘“s"a“a) is owned by MetLife Ireland Treasury d.a.c. and 8.83532% by
4 97.5125% is owned by MetLife Mexico Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V.and 2.4875% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. 10 99.99995% is owned by Metrépc;litén Glébél Management, LLC and .00005% is owned by Exelencia Operativa y
5 98% is owned by MetLife Mexico Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V. and 2% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. Te;:nologica SA. de CV ’ ’
6 14.64% is owned by MetLife Mexico, S.A. and 85.36% is owned by Metropolitan Global Management, LLC. Ik o
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GD

MetLife EU Holding

Company Limited (Ireland)

MetLife Towarzystwo
Ubezpieczen na Zycie i

Reasekuracji S.A. (Poland)

MetLife Services Sp z.0.0.

(Poland)

MetLife Towarzystwo

Funduszy Inwestycyjnych —

S.A. (Poland)

MetLife Powszechne
Towarzystwo
Emerytalne (Poland)

MetLife Solutions
S.A.S. (France)

MetLife Slovakia s.r.o. 4
(Slovakia)

First American-Hungarian
Insurance Agency Limited
(Hungary)

MetLife Services Cyprus
Ltd (Cyprus)

Hellenic Alico Life
Insurance Company Ltd *
(Cyprus)

Agenvita S.r.l.
(Italy)

MetLife Services EOOD
(Bulgaria)

MetLife Services,
Sociedad Limitada
(Spain)

MetLife Life Insurance
S.A. (Greece)

MetLife Europe Insurance
d.a.c.

MetLife Mutual Fund
Company ' (Greece)

MetLife Europe
d.a.c. (Ireland)

MetLife Europe
Services Limited
(Ireland)

MetLife Pension
Trustees Limited (U.K.)

Metropolitan Life
Societate de Administrare
a unui Fond de Pensii
Administrat Privat S.A. 2
(Romania)

1 90% of MetLife Mutual Fund Company is owned by MetLife Life Insurance S.A. and the remaining interest by a third party.
2 99.9836% of Metropolitan Life Societate de Administrare a uni Fond de Pensii Administrat Privat S.A. is owned by MetLife EU Holding Company Limited
and 0.0164% by MetLife Services Sp z.0.0.

3 27.5% of Hellenic Alico Life Insurance Company Ltd. is owned by MetLife Services Cyprus Ltd (Cyprus) and the remaining by a third party.
4 99.956% of MetLife Slovakia s.r.o. (Slovakia) is owned by MetLife EU Holding Company Limited and 0.044% is owned by International Technical and
Advisory Services Limited.
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D

MetLife Investment
Advisors, LLC (DE)

¢1'96

| | | | [ |
MetLife Commercial MetLife Commercial MIM Property MetLife Alternatives MLIA SBAF Manager, MetLife Loan Asset MLIA Manager I, LLC MetLife Middle Market
Mortgage Income === Mortgage Income Management, LLC GP, LLC (DE) LLC (DE) Management LLC (DE) (DE) Private Debt Parallel ||
Fund, LP?(DE) Fund GP, LLC (DE) (DE) 46-4140926 ’ 9 GP, LLC (DE)
I I ;
. . MIM Property i
MetLife Commercial Management of MetLife Middle Market
Mortgage REIT, LLC Georgia 1, LLC Private Debt Parallel
(DE) (DE) Fund, LP™ (Cayman)
. | . MCMIF MetLife International - -
MetLife Commercial PE Fund V, LP ® MetLife Middle Market
Mortgage — Holdco (CYM) Private Debt GP, LLC |
Originator, LLC' (DE) II, LLC (DE) (DE)
| i
; i i i MetLife Middle Market
MCMIF - - - - ) "
Holdco I, LLC (DE) MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International Private Debt Fund, LP
PE Fund IV, LP © PE Fund Ill, LP® HF Partners, LP * PE Fund VI, LP” PEFund |, LP PE Fund II, LP * (DE)
(CYM) (CYM) 98-1226925 (CYM) 98-1150291 (CYM) (CYM) (CYM) 98-1162663
1 92.593% of the Limited Partnership interests of this entity is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K, 4.115% is owned by 5 88.93% of the limited partnership interest of MetLife International PE Fund llI, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K. (Japan), 7.91% is owned by MetLife

MetLife Mexico S.A., 2.716% by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and the remaining 0.576% is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company of Korea Limited, 2.61% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and 0.55% is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company Hong
Insurance Company of Hong Kong Limited. Limited.

2 MetLife Commercial Mortgage Income Fund GP, LLC is the general partner of MetLife Commercial Mortgage Income 6 94.70% of the Limited Partnership interests of MetLife International PE Fund IV, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K, 3.79% is owned by MetLife
Fund, LP (the “Fund”). A majority of the limited partnership interests in the Fund are held by third parties. The following Insurance Company of Korea Limited, 1.51% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong).
affiliates hold limited partnership interests in the Fund: Metropolitan Life Insurance Company owns 26.6%, MetLife 7 76.323% of the Limited Partnership interests of MetLife International PE Fund VI, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K., 20.208% is owned by MetLife
Insurance Company of Korea, Limited. owns 2.1%, MetLife Limited owns 2.7%, Metropolitan Life Insurance Company of Limited and 3.469% is owned by MetLife Insurance Company of Korea.

Hong Kong Limited owns 0.03% and Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company owns 2.7% (the remainder is held by 8 81.699% of the Limited Partnership interests of MetLife International PE Fund V, LP entity is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K.,15.033% is owned by
third party investors). MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and 3.268% is owned by MetLife Insurance Company of Korea, Limited.

3 88.22% of the Limited partnership interests of this entity is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K (Japan), 9.47% is owned 9 MetLife Middle Market Private Debt, GP, LLC is the general partner of MetLife Middle Market Private Debt Fund, L.P (the “Fund”). The following affiliates
by MetLife Insurance Company of Korea Limited, 2.29% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) hold limited partnership interests in the Fund: 31.15% is held by MetLife Private Equity Holdings, 31.15% is held by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company,
and 0.02% is owned by MetLife Alternatives, GP. .35% is held by MetLife Middle Market Private Debt, GP, LLC. The remainder is held by a third party.

4 94.54% of the limited partnership interest of MetLife International PE Fund Il, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance 10  MetLife Middle Market Private Debt Parallel GP is the general partner of MetLife Middle Market Private Debt Parallel Fund, LP. The following affiliate holds
K.K. (Japan), 2.77% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong), 2.1% is owned by MetLife Mexico, S.A. and a limited partnership interest in the Fund: MetLife Insurance K.K. (100%).

0.59% is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company Hong Kong Limited.
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G

MetLife Core Property
Fund GP, LLC (DE)

. MetLife Core Property
MetLife Core Property Y
Fund GP, LLC (DE) Fund, LP(|)8£;0946518

MetLife Core Property
REIT, LLC
80-0947139 (DE)

MetLife Core Property
TRS, LLC (DE)

MetLife Core Property
Holdings, LLC
46-3934926 (DE)

MCP Property
Management, LLC
80-0947139 (DE)

MetLife Core Property Fund GP, LLC is the general partner of MetLife Core Property Fund, LP (the “Fund”). A substantial majority of the limited partnership interests in the Fund are held by third parties. The
following affiliates hold limited partnership interests in the Fund: Metropolitan Life Insurance Company owns 15.60%, Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (on behalf of Separate Account 746) owns
2.52%, MetLife Insurance Company of Korea Limited owns 2.04%, MetLife Insurance KK owns 6.94%, Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company owns 1.76% and Metropolitan Tower Life

Insurance Company owns 0.05%.

MetLife Core Property Holdings, LLC also holds, directly or indirectly, the following limited liability companies (indirect ownership indicated in parenthesis): MCP Alley24 East, LLC; MCP Property Management, LLC; MCP
One Westside, LLC; MCP 7 Riverway, LLC; MCPF Acquisition, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Springdale, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Concourse, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Kellwood, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial —
Redondo, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Fullerton, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Loker, LLC; MCP Paragon Point, LLC; MCP 4600 South Syracuse, LLC; MCP The Palms at Doral, LLC; MCP Waterford Atrium, LLC; MCP
EnV Chicago, LLC; MCP 1900 McKinney, LLC; MCP 550 West Washington, LLC; MCP 3040 Post Oak, LLC; MCP Plaza at Legacy, LLC; MetLife Core Property TRS, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — LAX, LLC; MCP SoCal
Industrial - Anaheim, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial - Canyon, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Bernardo, LLC; MCP Ashton South End, LLC; MCP Lodge At Lakecrest, LLC; MCP Main Street Village, LLC; MCP Trimble
Campus, LLC; MCP Highland Park Lender, LLC; MCP Buford Logistics Center Bldg B, LLC; MCP 22745 & 22755 Relocation Drive, LLC; MCP 9020 Murphy Road, LLC; MCP Atlanta Gateway, LLC; MCP Northyards
Holdco, LLC; MCP Northyards Owner, LLC (100%); MCP Northyards Master Lessee, LLC (100%); MCP VOA Holdings, LLC; MCP VOA | & llI, LLC (100%); MCP VOA I, LLC (100%); MCP West Broad Marketplace, LLC;
MCP Union Row, LLC; MCP Fife Enterprise Center, LLC; MCP 2 Ames, LLC; MCP 2 Ames Two, LLC (100%); MCP 2 Ames One, LLC (100%); MCP 2 Ames Owner, LLC (89%); MCP 350 Rohlwing, LLC; MCP —
Wellington, LLC; MCP Onyx, LLC; MCP Valley Forge, LLC; MCP Valley Forge Two, LLC (100%); MCP Valley Forge One, LLC (100%); MCP Valley Forge Owner, LLC (89%); MCP MA Property REIT, LLC; MCPF —
Needham, LLC (100%); MCP 60 11th Street Member, LLC; 60 11th Street, LLC (100%); MCP Fife Enterprise Member, LLC; Fife Enterprise Center Venture, LLC (100%); MCP-English Village, LLC; MCP 100 Congress
Member, LLC; 100 Congress Venture, LLC (55%); 100 Congress REIT, LLC (55%); 100 Congress Owner, LLC (55%); MCP DMCBP Phase || Member, LLC; DMCBP Phase Il Venture, LLC (95%); Des Moines Creek
Business Park Phase II, LLC (95%); MCP Magnolia Park Member, LLC; Magnolia Park Greenville Venture, LLC (90%); Magnolia Park Greenville, LLC (90%); MCP Denver Pavilions Member, LLC; Denver Pavilions
Venture, LLC (80%); Denver Pavilions OwnerCo, LLC (80%); MCP Buford Logistics Center 2 Member, LLC; Buford Logistics Center 2 Venture, LLC (95%); Buford Logistics Center Bldg A Venture, LLC (95%); MCP
Seattle Gateway | Member, LLC; Seattle Gateway | Venture, LLC (95%); Seattle Gateway Industrial I, LLC (95%); MCP 249 Industrial Business Park Member, LLC; 249 Industrial Business Park Venture, LLC (95%); 249
Industrial Business Park, LLC (95%); MCP Seattle Gateway || Member, LLC; Seattle Gateway Il Venture, LLC (95%); Seattle Gateway Industrial Il, LLC (95%); MCP Seventh and Osborn Retail Member, LLC; Seventh
and Osborn Retail Venture, LLC (92.5%); Seventh and Osborn Retail, LLC (92.5%); MCP Seventh and Osborn MF Member, LLC; Seventh and Osborn MF Venture, LLC (92.5%); High Street Seventh and Osborn
Apartments, LLC (92.5%); MCP Block 23 Member, LLC; Block 23 Residential Investors, LLC (90%); SLR Block 23 Residential Owner, LLC (90%); MCP Burnside Member, LLC; Alta Burnside Venture, LLC (92.5%); Alta
Burnside, LLC (92.5%); MCP Mountain Technology Center Member TRS, LLC; Mountain Technology Center Venture, LLC (95%); Mountain Technology Center Venture Sub A, LLC (95%); Mountain Technology Center
Venture Sub B, LLC (95%); Mountain Technology Center Venture Sub C, LLC (95%); Mountain Technology Center Venture Sub D, LLC (95%); Mountain Technology Center Venture Sub E, LLC (95%).
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<>

MetLife Chile
Inversiones Limitada
(CHL)

MetLife Chile Seguros Inversiones Metlife MetLife Chile Seguros

H H 4
de Vida S.A." (CHL) Holdco T(E:e;b'm"ada Generales, S.A* (CHL)

MetLife Chile
Administradora de
Mutuos Hipotecarios
S.AZ(CHL)

AFP Provida S.A°
(CHL)

Provida Internacional
S.A°(CHL)

AFP Genesis
Administradora de
Fondos y Fidecomisos
S.A.” (Ecuador)

99.997% is held by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and .003% by International Technical and Advisory Services Limited. 5
99.9% is held by MetLife Chile Seguros de Vida S.A. and 0.1% by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada.

99.98% of MetLife Chile Seguros Generales, S.A. is owned by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and 0.02% by Inversiones
MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada.

4 97.13% of Inversiones MetLife Holdco Tres Limitada is owned by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and 2.87% is owned by
Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada.

42.3815% of AFP Provida S.A. is owned by Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada, 42.3815% owned by Inversiones

MetLife Holdco Tres Limitada and 10.9224% by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and the remainder is owned by the public.

99.99% of Provida Internacional S.A. is owned by AFP Provida S.A. and .01% by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitade.

99.9% of AFP Genesis Administradora de Fondos y Fidecomisos S.A. is owned by Provida Internacional S.A. and 0.1% by AFP Provida S.A.

WN =
~N o



GT'96

Annual Statement for the year 2018 of the MetI‘OpO”tan General Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

<

MetLife Investment
Management Holdings,
LLC (PA) 82-2405817

Logan Circle Partners LMeJ_LifeMReal ESt?_th MetLife Real Estate MLSVZr:LgeJdI\g%\?/ger, Logan Circle Partners,
GP, LLC (PA) ending Manager Lending, LLC (DE) : o T L. P. (PA) 20-8262386
20-8262288 (DE) (MEX)

Logan Circle Partners
Investment Management
LLC (DE) 26-0333595

Logan Circle Partners I,
LLC (PA) 38-3853223

1. 99.9% of ML Venture1 Manager, S. de R.L. de C.V. is owned by MetLife Investment Management Holdings, LLC and 0.1% is owned by MetLife Investment Management Holdings (Ireland)
Limited.
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1) The voting securities (excluding directors’ qualifying shares, if any) of each subsidiary shown on the organizational chart are 100% owned by their respective
parent corporation, unless otherwise indicated.

2) The Metropolitan Money Market Pool and MetLife Intermediate Income Pool are pass-through investments pools, of which Metropolitan Life Insurance Company
and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates are general partners.

3) The MetLife, Inc. organizational chart does not include real estate joint ventures and partnerships of which MetLife, Inc. and/or its subsidiaries is an investment
partner. In addition, certain inactive subsidiaries have also been omitted.

4) MetLife Services EEIG is a cost-sharing mechanism used in European Union for European Union-affiliated members.
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